e e s

WE-FFLET A=t BILEE

Consolidated Income Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
iE: T#T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
FLEUA Interest income 6 2,339,433 2,294,607
B H Interest expense 7 (1,690,101) (1,577,391)
TR S B Net interest income 649,332 717,216
HoAbA Other income 8 296,459 154,410
BEWRA Operating income 945,791 871,626
Ft= g Operating expenses 9 (129,038) (117,799)
AR B AT Operating profit before
fk=gingil impairment 816,753 753,827
S Write-back of loan
A 438 [a] impairment allowances 12 4,457 8,473
B B i it Profit before taxation 821,210 762,300
FiIH Taxation 13(a) (80,546) (79,627)
ARA B e A Profit for the year 740,664 682,673
31137958 Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000
F 110 F 177 H P # [ 7t 73 55 6 B TR 26 09— The notes on pages 110 to 177 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
o o statements.
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A B E AR

RoFFLET A=A

Consolidated Balance Sheet

as at 31 December 2007

2007 2006
! T-#L FsIo
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
% ASSETS
B4 BIENE 4 Cash and short-term funds 17 2,666,505 1,914,806
JE WA L I [ 3k Interest and remittance receivables 18 882,107 556,107
FAATRIE ~ Hied Prepayments, deposits
T Hofth and other assets 19 41,028 31,011
NitE 4Rl T E Derivative financial instruments 20 657,486 262,760
e e iRERtiE il Loan portfolio, net 21 34,460,291 32,376,452
BARE Investment securities:
— [ — available-for-sale 22(a) 4,038,250 4,614,519
— A 23 — held-to-maturity 22(b) 5,500,024 4,673,090
] 7 Fixed assets 23 15,849 19,356
TR Reinsurance assets 26 366,383 373,901
48,627,923 44,822,002
118 LIABILITIES
AT FIE Interest payable 471,993 349,973
JREASHRIE ~ EASBA 5 B Accounts payable, accrued expenses
HoAh & £ other liabilities 25 4,151,506 4,204,591
MitE 4Rl T H Derivative financial instruments 20 122,642 162,952
JREAT B I Tax payable 13(b) 21,275 16,511
R SE ol T 4 Deferred tax liabilities 13(b) 28,542 27,810
PR AR Insurance liabilities 26 661,386 624,856
CE T R S5 Debt securities issued 27 33,311,190 28,935,470
E BT IR E Mortgage-backed securities issued 28 4,229,159 5,361,260
42,997,693 39,683,423
BEHCE 4 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
RS Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
R B v 1) Retained profits 31 3,151,567 2,678,722
JE g £ i Contingency reserve 31 102,497 84,678
INTE Fair value reserve 31 120,673 125,179
EapLe Hedging reserve 31 5,493 -
RS Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000
5,630,230 5,138,579
48,627,923 44,822,002

R B 2% /R A A R AR
AT -

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 10 April 2008.

f£& M  Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph EA. 3 Pang Sing Tong, Peter
AERE  Deputy Chairman HIT#EZF  Executive Director

FH 110 F 177 H ST BN FE 23 55 6 B IR 79— The notes on pages 110 to 177 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
#B statements.
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HrAlR Balance Sheet

WoZELE+H=1+—H as at 31 December 2007
2007 2006
! T#L FsIo
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
% ASSETS
B4 BN E 4 Cash and short-term funds 17 2,354,108 1,529,323
JREUSCR) S K BEE K Interest and remittance receivables 18 866,260 535,112
FAATRIE ~ Hied Prepayments, deposits
e oA and other assets 19 59,600 61,464
NitE 4/l T E Derivative financial instruments 20 631,129 254,069
e e iRERti il Loan portfolio, net 21 31,516,597 28,552,854
ARG Investment securities:
— [ — available-for-sale 22(a) 4,038,250 4,614,519
— A 23 — held-to-maturity 22(b) 5,500,024 4,673,090
A NCIE &<y Investment in a subsidiary 24 151,766 32,180
] 7 Fixed assets 23 15,849 19,356
TAR B & Reinsurance assets 26 366,383 373,901
45,499,966 40,645,868
118 LIABILITIES
AT FILE Interest payable 457,798 329,418
JREATHRTA ~ BEAS B ST Accounts payable, accrued
R FAth & % expenses other liabilities 25 5,160,093 5,422,358
MitE 4Rl T H Derivative financial instruments 20 121,961 148,269
JREAT B I Tax payable 13(b) 21,275 16,511
% LB ol T 4 i Deferred tax liabilities 13(b) 28,746 28,019
PRBg AR Insurance liabilities 26 661,386 624,856
CE T R S5 Debt securities issued 27 33,417,081 28,935,470
39,868,340 35,504,901
BEHCE 4 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
A Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
R B v 1) Retained profits 31 3,152,963 2,681,110
JE g £ i Contingency reserve 31 102,497 84,678
OB Fair value reserve 31 120,673 125,179
EapL Hedging reserve 31 5,493 -
RS Proposed dividend 16 250,000 250,000
5,631,626 5,140,967
45,499,966 40,645,868

R O R AR F A H A R Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 10 April 2008.

FlfT -

f£& M  Yam Chi Kwong, Joseph B 3 Pang Sing Tong, Peter

AL Deputy Chairman H17H#EF  Executive Director

110 F 177 BT GE 7 57 o BB IR 2 0 — The notes on pages 110 to 177 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
77 statements.
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22 /N 3 2e 25 . . .
A RE AR S R Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BEFFLE+_A=+—HILFE for the year ended 31 December 2007

S RE A Hhtufikf

Share Retained Other G
capital profits reserves Total
(i: TH#T THT T T
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REZRNE—H— &Rk Balance as at 1 January 2006 2,000,000 2,519,002 155,664 4,674,666
HIRBIER I A T Fair value gains, net of tax
— AR — available-for-sale securities 31 - = 31,240 31,240
AAEFERF Profit for the year - 682,673 - 682,673
H R B R Transfer of 50% of net risk
J B ok 5 22 W 00 premium earned from
JEBR P 1 A 9 50% retained profits to
contingency reserve 31 - (22,953) 22,953 =
EMZFZHERLS Dividend paid relating to 2005 - (250,000) = (250,000)
REZEANETZHE1—HEH#E  Balance as at 31 December 2006 2,000,000 2,928,722 209,857 5,138,579
FIBRBURR 1A R Fair value gains, net of tax
— AR - available-for-sale securities 31 - - 14,193 14,193
— R - cash flow hedges 31 - - 5,493 5,493
g & Release upon disposal of
BB > available-for-sale
kAL investment, net of tax 31 = = (18,699) (18,699)
AR BE i A Profit for the year - 740,664 - 740,664
LSRR L IN Transfer of 50% of net risk
JRBR A E i premium earned from
JEVBR PR A 50% retained profits to
contingency reserve 31 = (18,489) 18,489 -
JEB e 8 o 2 % B 0 ) Release of contingency reserve
to retained profits 31 - 670 (670) -
ERZZTAFRE Dividend paid relating to 2006 16 = (250,000) - (250,000)
REZFLETZA=ZT—H4#8  Balanceasat 31 December 2007 2,000,000 3,401,567 228,663 5,630,230
F110F 177 B JT# M it 45456 B R 1 — The notes on pages 110 to 177 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
ot e statements.
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Bl Ein iR

BE_EFZLET_HA=Z1T—HILFE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 December 2007

2007 2006
Bt T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$°000
BERH B AR R Cash flows from operating activities
FR7L il e 1 Profit before taxation 821,210 762,300
FLRATR & R A R Adjustment for:
iy Depreciation 10,147 10,594
Il 7 T A T 1R Loss on disposal of fixed assets - 2
B TS 8 S Il Amortisation of discount on
debt securities issued 46,392 42,116
B (B A58 0 2 [ Write-back of loan impairment
allowances (4,457) (8,473)
FIR e ] B AR L Loan portfolio written off net
H A S of recoveries (5,846) (23,141)
5 5 1 BT B Amortisation of discount on
investment securities (107,323) (102,042)
b ) R R M A T A Net gain on disposal of
available-for-sale securities (922) -
M THAFHEE) Change in fair value of
financial instruments (56,090) 25,487
703,111 706,843
R=18 A &2 Increase in time deposits with more
et:live e | than three months' maturity (42,981) (197,283)
JRESCA] S 5 R 344 o Increase in interest and
remittance receivables (326,000) (166,279)
AR ~ s Increase in prepayments,
e HoAh i 2 B deposits and other assets (10,017) (15,354)
B ALA () B (Increase)/decrease in loan portfolio (2,073,536) 1,204,020
JE A S Increase in interest payables 122,020 92,040
JEATARIE ~ EATBH S Decrease in accounts payable,
e Bt B A i) accrued expenses and
other liabilities (53,085) (160,750)
TR & ARG N Increase/(decrease) in insurance
/() liabilities, net 44,048 (4,079)
AN L 25 3R Exchange differences (17,686) (17,413)
KRS () /s i & Cash (used in)/generated from operation (1,654,126) 1,441,745
AT A Hong Kong profits tax paid (75,346) (58,570)
s () / Net cash (used in)/generated from
P A5 B 4 3 operating activities (1,729,472) 1,383,175
BRI P B A Cash flows from investing activities
5 [ Purchase of fixed assets 23 (6,640) (7,794)
' Al ki 58 5 Purchase of available-for-sale
securities 22(a) (23,476,586) (21,051,103)
A 2B R 5 Purchase of held-to-maturity
securities 22(b) (4,014,805) (357,028)
B B e T e Proceeds from sale or redemption
W57 BT KR of available-for-sale securities 24,137,931 18,602,056
i TER ek Proceeds from redemption of
805 T K0 held-to-maturity securities 22(b) 3,202,554 209,631
& s B i B 4 A Net cash used in investing activities (157,546) (2,604,238)
T 1 BL A Net cash outflows before financing (1,887,018) (1,221,063)
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HEBRESMER Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

BEFFLE+_A=+—HILFE for the year ended 31 December 2007
2007 2006
BifeE T T
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
A ) P A B A i Cash flows from financing activities
BT a6 5 T 15 3K Proceeds from issue of
debt securities 27 16,356,005 13,222,900
V7] L A TR s Redemption of debt securities issued 27 (12,346,500) (12,699,326)
B THAR B 5 T 15 3 Proceeds from issue of
mortgage-backed securities 28 - 2,000,000
CE TR AR IR Repayment of mortgage-backed
securities issued 28 (1,163,769) (1,830,315)
BN Dividend paid 16 (250,000) (250,000)
il 0 B 1 B R A Net cash generated from
financing activities 2,595,736 443259
e RERABEEH Net increase/(decrease) in cash
R,/ (i) 958 and cash equivalents 708,718 (777,804)
ERIMBLE RSB EEH Beginning cash and cash equivalents 1,717,523 2,495,327
AERMBE RS HBENH Ending cash and cash equivalents 17 2,426,241 1,717,523
F110F 177 B JT# M it 45456 B R 1 — The notes on pages 110 to 177 are an integral part of these consolidated financial
ot e statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the
“Group”) have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs” is a collective term which includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”),
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale investment securities, financial assets and financial liabilities (including
derivative financial instruments) carried at fair value.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Adoption of HKFRSs

In 2007, the Group adopted the new/revised HKFRSs below, which are
relevant to its operations. The 2006 comparatives have been amended as
required, in accordance with the relevant requirements.

o HKFRS 7, Financial Instruments: Disclosures and the Amendment
to HKAS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements: Capital Disclosures
are effective for annual accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007. HKFRS 7 introduces certain new disclosures relating to
financial instruments while incorporating many of the requirements
in HKAS 32. HKFRS 7 supersedes HKAS 30 Disclosures in the
Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions,
and the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation. The Group has adopted HKFRS
7 and the amendment to HKAS 1 and the key impact are more
qualitative and quantitative disclosures primarily related to fair value
measurement and risk management. Accordingly the adoption of
this standard has no effect on the Group’s results of operations or
financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

o HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 9, Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
is effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006.
This interpretation requires an assessment of whether embedded
derivatives are required to be separated from the host contracts and
accounted for as derivatives when the entity first becomes a party
to the contract. Subsequent reassessment is prohibited unless there
is a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies
the cash flows that otherwise would be required under the contract,
in which case reassessment is required. The Group has applied
HK(IFRIC) - INT 9 from 1 January 2007, and it has no material
impact on the Group’s financial statements.

o HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 10, Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment is effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1
November 2006. This interpretation prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill, investments in equity
instruments and investments in financial assets carried at cost to
be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date. There is no material
impact on the Group’s financial statements arising from the adoption
of HK(IFRIC) Interpretation 10.

The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standard that
was issued and relevant to the Group’s operation but not yet effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2007.

HKEFRS 8, Operating Segments which is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2009, will supersede HKAS 14 Segment
Reporting, under which segments were identified and reported on risk
and return analysis. Items were reported on the accounting policies used
for external reporting. Under HKFRS 8, segments are components of an
entity regularly reviewed by an entity’s chief operating decision-maker.
Items are reported based on internal reporting. The Group has assessed
the impact of HKFRS 8 and concluded that the key impact will be on the
identification of segments, measurement of segment information to be in
line with the management information for decisions making; and more
qualitative and quantitative disclosures related to segments. Accordingly
the adoption of the standard will have no effect on the Group’s results of
operations or financial position.

HKAS 1 (Revised), Presentation of Financial Statements is effective from
the annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2009. The revised
standard primarily amends the presentation requirements. The adoption
of the standard will have no effect on the Group’s results of operations or
financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.2

2.3

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities) over
which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that
are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of
the asset transferred. Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted
by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investment in the subsidiary is
stated at cost less provision for impairment allowances. The results of the
subsidiary are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement
for all interest bearing financial instruments using the effective interest
method except for those designated at fair value through profit or loss.

The effective interest method, a method of calculating the amortised cost
of a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest
income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties
to the contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.4 Non interest income

2.5

(@)

(b)

Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis
when the service has been provided. Upfront arrangement fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate are recognised as
an adjustment to the effective interest rate in determining interest
income on the loans.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; loans and receivables;

held-to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale financial assets. The

classification depends on the purpose for which the investments were

acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at

initial recognition.

(@)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
trading, and those designated as at fair value through profit or loss at
inception. A financial asset is classified as held for trading if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or if it is part
of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-making. Derivatives are also categorised as held for
trading unless they are designated as hedges.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit or
loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred
to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise
from measuring the financial assets or financial liabilities or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases; or

(ii) a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with a documented risk management or investment
strategy, and this is the basis on which information about the
financial assets and/or financial liabilities is provided internally
to the key management personnel.

(iii) Financial assets, such as debt securities held, containing one or
more embedded derivatives significantly modify the cash flows,
are designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(b)

(c)

(d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market
and for which the Group has no intention of trading.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to hold to
maturity. If the Group was to sell other than an insignificant amount
of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would be tainted and
reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial
investments that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. Available-for-sale
investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite period of
time, which may be sold in response to needs for liquidity or changes
in interest rate, exchange rate or market prices. They are initially
recognised at fair value including direct and incremental transaction
costs. They are subsequently held at fair value.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on settlement
date. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the income statement. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or where the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of the “financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” category are included in the income
statement in the period in which they arise. Unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets are recognised directly in equity, until the financial
asset is derecognised or impaired at which time the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in equity should be recognised in
income statement. However, interest calculated using the effective
interest method is recognised in the income statement. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the income
statement when the entity’s right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
a foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in amortised
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

cost of the securities and other changes in the carrying amount of
the securities. The translation differences on monetary securities
are recognised in income statement; translation differences on
non-monetary securities are recognised in equity. Changes in the
fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities classified as
available-for-sale are recognised in equity.

The fair value of quoted investments in active markets are based on
current bid prices. If there is no active market for a financial asset,
the Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These
include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow
analysis and other valuation techniques commonly used by market
participants.

2.6 Impairment of financial assets

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about the following loss events:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

o abreach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

o the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a
concession that the Group would not otherwise consider;

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

o observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial
assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the
decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial
assets in the group, including:

-  adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

- economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at amortised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or held-to-
maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate
determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group
may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value
using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of estimated future cash flows of
a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result
from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral,
whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial
assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk characteristics
which are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups
of such assets by being indicative of the debtors’ ability to pay all
amounts due according to the contractual terms of the assets being
evaluated.

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively
evaluated for impairment are estimated on the basis of the
contractual cash flows of the assets in the Group and historical loss
experience for assets with credit risk characteristics similar to those
in the Group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions
that did not affect the period on which the historical loss experience
is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical
period that do not exist currently.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(b)

(c)

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets should
reflect and be directionally consistent with changes in related
observable data from period to period which are indicative of
changes in the probability of losses in the group and their magnitude.
The methodology and assumptions used for estimating future cash
flows are reviewed regularly by the Group to reduce any differences
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowance for loan impairment at the discretion of the Credit
Committee. Such loans are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss has been
determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off decrease the amount of the allowance for loan impairment in the
income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the income
statement.

Assets carried at fair value

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets
is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial
assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised in income statement - is
removed from equity and recognised in the income statement. If, in
a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised
in income statement, the impairment loss is reversed through the
income statement.

Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment assessment or
individually significant and whose terms have been renegotiated are
no longer considered to be past due but are treated as renegotiated
loans.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.7

2.8

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. All the
financial liabilities are classified at inception and recognised initially at
fair value.

The notes and Transferable Loan Certificates (“TLC”) issued under
the Debt Issuance Programme (“DIP”) and the notes offered to retail
investors through the placing banks in standalone retail bond issues and
under the Retail Bond Issuance Programme (“RBIP”) are recorded as debt
securities issued on the balance sheet. The Mortgage-Backed Securities
(“MBS”) issued by the SPEs through the MBS Programme and Bauhinia
MBS Programme are recorded as mortgage-backed securities issued in
the balance sheet on consolidation of the SPEs. These notes (including
MBS) are initially designated as financial liabilities either (i) at fair value
through profit or loss or (ii) other financial liabilities.

The notes (including those issued with embedded derivative instruments)
designated as hedged items under a fair value hedge and at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition are carried at fair value,
with changes in fair value being recorded in the income statement.

The notes designated as other financial liabilities are measured at cost,
which is the fair value of the consideration received, net of transaction
costs incurred. The notes are subsequently stated at amortised costs; any
difference between proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the debt
securities using the effective interest method.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains or losses,
being the difference between the redemption/repurchase amount and the
carrying amount, are recognised in the income statement in the period in
which the redemption/repurchase takes place.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured
at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market transactions, and valuation
techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value
is positive and as liabilities when fair value is negative.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition
is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the consideration given
or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the
same instrument (i.e. without modification or repackaging) or based on
a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable
markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises profits on day 1.

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are treated as
separate derivatives when their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contract and the host contract is not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss depends
on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if
s0, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group designates certain
derivatives as either: (1) hedges of the fair value of recognised assets or
liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge); or, (2) hedges of highly
probable future cash flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability,
or a forecast transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as
its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge
transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are
used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of hedged items.

(a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and
qualified as fair value hedges are recorded in the income statement,
together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or
liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the
adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for which the
effective interest method is used, is amortised to income statement
over the period to maturity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.9

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that
are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges are recognised
in equity. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income statement
in the periods in which the hedged item will affect income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative
gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains in equity and is
recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in the income statement. When a forecast transaction is no longer
expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in
equity is immediately transferred to the income statement.

(c) Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative instruments entered into as economic hedges that do not
qualify for hedge accounting are held at fair value through profit
or loss. Changes in the fair value of any derivative instrument are
recognised immediately in the income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.10 Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held for sale and
reported in “Other assets” and the relevant loans are derecognised. The
repossessed collateral assets are measured at lower of carrying amount
and fair value less costs to sell.

2.11 Segment Reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in
providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of other business segments. A geographical segment
is engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segments operating in other economic environments.

120 FHEBBEHARAT o R LW The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited « Annual Report 2007




ok BV 285 A B

2.12 AN

(a) PIREREBIIENH

7 2 [ REE TS 4% ) A B S v BTl
THH T B 5% w8 1 ) AR B
P R & ([ ThaRE & Hs ) 5 o
GRS HER T A T 251 - Wt )Y
AN A Z e R 2HEH -

(b) 25 Witk

%%igﬁigMHZ@K@%%%
REE M o B BB IR AR AR
Y RERIRET > %55 LIS 5 46 B
7 A RE S i A AR > A Wi AR
RIFRERR - MR AE 28 IR 4 N B
BB RB RS

A LA AR AR A IR BRI
PEIH B RS R 2 T i B
TR — i Bk o WA K
SR 22 R SR T AR e R
SNBSS A o

2.13 [E 2 B

VAl R E 9 MR S AN AT B K R (E AR K
W o L RAEE R ZFHE N E
B, -

FUA B TE A B 2 1) R A 6 3 ) i

AREMAAGEE > DLz IH B B A 7]
UT#ﬂﬁimﬁﬁT>$%Eﬁ@%
HAR WA G ARy EEIRTE 2 — #2705
MR AL EEEE (WE ) - B
Vi B4 R T (L% I RRERR o HLAt BT A 1 B
Te A2 BR ST 14T 7 A IR 1A T 0 i 4 R
RS, -

PR BARERE AR 1% 0 B

(B B A w68 A A A B

B iz FH A i 2R i T B 3
i

15 B S iz FH A i 2R i T A 3
i

T =4

N = A AR

IREH P4

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.12 Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional and presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement, except
when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary items held at fair value
through profit or loss are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in the fair value
reserve in equity.

2.13 Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or are
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance
are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their
cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives.
Leasehold improvements

over the unexpired period of the lease

Furniture and fixtures over the unexpired period of the lease

Computer 3 years
Office equipment 3 years
Motor vehicle 4 years
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if
appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing proceeds with
carrying amount. It is included in the income statement.

2.14 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are
not subject to amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets
that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

2.15 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected
to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilised. Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
from investment in the subsidiary, except where the timing of the reversal
of the temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Income tax payable on profits is recognised as an expense in the period in
which profits arise. The tax effects of income tax losses available for carry-
forward are recognised as an asset when it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which these losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale
investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited directly
to equity, is also credited or charged directly to equity and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement together with the deferred gain or
loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.16 Employee benefits

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long-service leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. An accrual is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and long-service leave as a
result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or paternity leave are
recognised when the absence occurs.

Bonus plans

The Company recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses,
based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit after
certain adjustments. The Company recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created
constructive obligations.

Pension obligations

The Company offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
defined contribution scheme, the assets of which are generally held
in separate trustee — administered funds. These pension plans are
generally funded by payments from employees and by the Company.

The Company’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution scheme are expensed as incurred
and are reduced by the portion of employer contributions being
forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to full
vesting of the employer contributions.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated
before the normal retirement date, or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Company
recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed
to either: terminating the employment of current employees
according to a detailed formal plan without possibility of withdrawal;
or providing termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the balance sheet date are discounted to present value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events where it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation.

2.18 Leases
(a) Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. The Group entered into operating leases primarily as lessee.
Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period
has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor by
way of penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in which
termination takes place.

(b) Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The Group
entered into finance leases primarily as lessor. Finance leases are
capitalised as receivables at the lease’s commencement at the lower
of the fair value of the leased property and the present value of
the minimum lease payments. The difference between the gross
receivable and the present value of the receivable is recognised as
unearned finance income. Lease income is recognised over the
term of the lease using the net investment method, which reflects
a constant periodic rate of return. Hire purchase contracts having
the characteristics of a finance lease are accounted for in the same
manner as finance leases. Impairment allowances are accounted for
in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2.6.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with less than three months’ maturity from the date
of acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial
institutions.

2.20 Mortgage insurance contracts

The mortgage insurance business of the Group is accounted for on the
annual accounting basis. Under the annual accounting approach, the
Group makes provisions based on credible estimates of future income and
outgoings to determine the underwriting result for the current accounting
period. The underwriting result includes any adjustments arising from the
correction of the previous estimates.

Gross premiums represent direct business written through the Authorized
Institutions during an accounting period. The gross premiums after
deduction of discounts, include the reinsurance premiums to be paid to
the approved reinsurers, the risk premiums and servicing fees earned
by the Group. The net premiums are recognised as income on a time-
apportioned basis during the time the insurance coverage is effective.

Unearned premiums represent that portion of net premiums written
which are estimated to relate to risks and services subsequent to the
balance sheet date.

Provisions are made for outstanding claims, claims incurred but not
reported and loss reserve at the end of each period. For risk-sharing
business, 50% of the net risk premiums earned in a year is set aside as
a Contingency Reserve for a reasonable period of time in accordance
with relevant regulatory guidelines and as considered by directors to be
appropriate. Withdrawals from the Contingency Reserve can be made
to meet excess claims at any time during the period. At the end of the
period, the unutilised balance of the Contingency Reserve can be released
to general reserve.

Reinsurance contracts refer to contracts entered into by the Group with
reinsurers under which the Group is compensated for losses on one or
more insurance contracts issued by the Group. Benefits to which the
Group is entitled under its reinsurance contracts held are recognised
as reinsurance assets. These assets consist of claims recoverable from
reinsurers and receivables that are dependent on the expected claims
and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts.
Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are measured consistently
with the amounts associated with the reinsured insurance contracts and
in accordance with the terms of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance
liabilities are primarily premiums payable for reinsurance contracts and
are recognised as an expense when due.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.21 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the Group to
make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantees are
given to investors of mortgage-backed securities issued.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements at
fair value on the date that the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial
recognition, the Group’s liabilities under such guarantees are measured
at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and the amount
initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised. Any changes
in the liability relating to financial guarantees are taken to the income
statement.

2.22 Dividend

3.1

3.2

Dividend proposed or declared after the balance sheet date is disclosed as
a separate component of shareholders’ equity.

Financial risk management

Strategy in using financial instruments

The principal activities of the Group are (i) to purchase portfolios of
mortgages or loans; (ii) to raise financing for its purchase of assets
through issuance of debt securities; (iii) to securitise mortgage portfolios
through special purpose entities by way of issuing mortgage-backed
securities (“MBS”); and (iv) to provide mortgage insurance cover to
Authorized Institutions in respect of mortgage loans originated by such
Authorized Institutions and secured by residential properties in Hong
Kong. By their nature, the Group’s activities are principally related to the
use of financial instruments including cash, loans, debts and derivatives.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and those
activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and management of
some degree of risk or combination of risks. The Group manages the risks
in a prudent manner in sustaining the Group’s financial performance.

The Group’s risk management policies and major limits are approved
by the Board of Directors. The Credit Committee oversees the credit
policies and standards for asset acquisition and mortgage insurance. The
Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) oversees the implementation
of risk management and investment guidelines approved by the Board of
Directors. In addition, Internal Audit is responsible for the independent
review of risk management and the control environment. The most
important types of risk are credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk which
includes currency risk and interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are its loan portfolio, investment
securities, cash and short-term funds. The credit risk on liquid funds and
investment securities is limited because the counterparties are mainly
sovereigns, quasi-sovereign agencies, banks and companies with very high
credit ratings.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan portfolio,
which is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable to pay amounts in
full when due. Allowance for impairment is provided for losses that have
been incurred at the balance sheet date.

Significant changes in the economy and local property market could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the balance
sheet date. The Group therefore has a prudent policy for managing its
exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the asset and mortgage insurance portfolios,
the Group adheres to a four-pronged approach to (i) select Approved
Sellers carefully, (ii) adopt prudent asset purchasing criteria and insurance
eligibility criteria, (iii) conduct effective due diligence reviews and (iv)
ensure adequate protection for higher-risk assets or transactions. The
Group has no significant concentration of credit risk. Risk exposure is
spread over a large number of customers, counterparties and a diversified
geographic distribution of underlying collateral in Hong Kong.

The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special attention paid
to problem loans. Operation units will monitor these loans and take
recovery action such as establishing relief plan with borrowers in order to
maximise recoveries. Loan impairment assessment is performed regularly
and impairment allowance is charged to income statement in accordance
with the guidelines approved by the Credit Committee.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability of specific
classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation, which are subject to regular
review. The principal collateral types for loan portfolio are mortgages
over properties, reserve funds and deferred consideration used for credit
enhancement.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loan portfolio is
determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities are generally
unsecured, with the exception of asset-backed securities and similar
instruments, which are secured by portfolios of financial assets.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures are monitored
against counterparty risk limits established in accordance with the
investment guidelines and credit risk policy of the Group. These
counterparty risk limits are subject to regular review by the Credit
Committee on a semi-annual basis. At any one time, the amount subject
to credit risk is limited to the current fair value of instruments that are
favourable to the Group (i.e. assets where their fair value is positive),
which in relation to derivatives is only a small fraction of the contract, or
notional values used to express the volume of instruments outstanding.
This credit risk exposure is managed as part of the overall credit limits
with counterparties, together with potential exposures from market
movements.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in cash, securities
or equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding receipt in cash,
securities or equities. Daily settlement limits are established for each
counterparty to cover the aggregate of all settlement risk arising from the
Group’s market transactions on any single day.
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(a) ARutFrFEA R b S Bk
SR i B R R

(a) Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking account of collateral
held or other credit enhancements

ARt BLE A B ARRANORBR 2 E I
FEE P TR it SSCEL A R B T A fo e £

Maximum exposure to credit risk before taking account of collateral
held or other credit enhancements for assets and reinsurance

BRI arrangements for the off balance sheet exposures are analysed as
follows:
AL AR
The Group The Company
REZRLE ROZTAE REZRLE ROZTAE
+ZA=Z+—H +-A=1+—H +ZH=+—H +ZA=+—H
Asat As at Asat Asat
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
T#i T T#L T
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000
B Assets:
HERENES Cash and short-term funds 2,666,505 1,914,806 2,354,108 1,529,323
BT 2 e R Interest and remittance
receivables 882,107 556,107 866,260 535,112
FNFE - B R Prepayments, deposits and
HAb gz other assets 41,028 31,011 59,600 61,464
it g T A Derivative financial instruments 657,486 262,760 631,129 254,069
- iRERtE i Loan portfolio, net 34,460,291 32,376,452 31,516,597 28,552,854
HEHF Investment securities:
— ikl - available-for-sale 4,038,250 4,614,519 4,038,250 4,614,519
— A3 - held-to-maturity 5,500,024 4,673,090 5,500,024 4,673,090
W 2 FIH Investment in a subsidiary - - 151,766 32,180
I 72 Fixed assets 15,849 19,356 15,849 19,356
THRb A Reinsurance assets 366,383 373,901 366,383 373,901
B ARRINAR - Off-balance sheet exposures:
B O (FaBrE 2 L at 1 Financial guarantees (contractual
M&#) &5 amount under the
MBS programmes) - - 2,772,621 3,639,796
Rt Risk-in-force 8,683,100 8,139,395 8,683,100 8,139,395
57,311,023 52,961,397 56,955,687 52,425,059
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(b) Credit quality

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

BHAEGIHTITE - The loan portfolio is analysed as follows:
AL AR
The Group The Company
RERRLE  ROZTAE RORRLE RORTAE
+ZAZ+—B +ZA=t—A FZAZE—R FOA=EtH
Asat Asat Asat Asat
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
T#L T T#x T
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
KA A Neither past due nor impaired 33,191,365 30,120,769 30,437,253 26,478,320
ik Gl (EF ST Past due but not impaired 1,242,446 2,209,483 1,051,904 2,026,473
EH(E Impaired 40,410 70,433 40,410 70,433
B A Gross loan portfolio 34,474,221 32,400,685 31,529,567 28,575,226
B e Allowance for loan impairment (13,930) (24,233) (12,970) (22,372)
34,460,291 32,376,452 31,516,597 28,552,854

A H ARG IR R BB B AL &
A5 BB 3R T 22 7% A4 AR A ) TR0 T
AEAR R BUELT R A

The credit quality of loan portfolio that were neither past due nor

impaired as at balance sheet dates can be assessed by reference to the

internal rating system adopted by the Group.

ALH AR

The Group The Company
REZZLE REFZAFE REZZLE R_ETAF
TZAZ+—H +ZA=—H +ZAZE—H FSA=E—H
Asat Asat Asat Asat
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
T#L Tt T#x Tkt
B Grades: HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
15235 1to3 33,142,145 30,066,882 30,391,346 26,427,745
4% 4 7,722 8,389 7,722 8,389
58 5 41,498 45,498 38,185 42,186
33,191,365 30,120,769 30,437,253 26,478,320

12 3 5% G045 45 45 g o 8 S i
WA BRI MR AR KPS
B2 P n R 15 S AT A

4B A SCRDE I AL B IR A A
(5] AP F) £ 022 B T i 8 e B KA
OB o

5 B ELIE AT ST R ) AT Bk SR A A
e R IEORI LK

Grades 1 to 3 include loans with either no credit risk or no previous

past due history; and with different levels of credit enhancement in

addition to the collateral.

Grade 4 includes loans with previous past due history and with
different levels of credit enhancement in addition to the collateral

held as security.

Grade 5 includes loans with previous past due history and with
collateral held as security.
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(o) JEIIEA Yol E i BER AL

(c) Loan portfolio past due but not impaired

PATN By A &5 F B a0 (B R A A

The analysis below shows the gross loan portfolio that were past due

HALG HAEE AT but not impaired at the balance sheet date:
AEH AR
The Group The Company
REZRLE ROZTAE REZRLE ROZTAE
F2AZt—R toASt-R FSASE—H FSAS-R
Asat Asat Asat Asat
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
T T T Tt
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000
IR Past due:
= EAN Three months or less 1,225,188 2,178,433 1,035,409 1,996,540
AMAAZUT Six months or less but
{EE A = A over three months 11,888 23,660 11,386 22,907
7S Over six months 5,370 7,390 5,109 7,026
M Total 1,242,446 2,209,483 1,051,904 2,026,473
AT B A {5 e B Fair value of collateral and
TSR A AP other credit enhancement 2,857,918 3,959,398 2,373,058 3,605,444

(d) TR AR R AL (d) Loan portfolio individually impaired

RFT I A R B A B BE i o
5 it E A= A 3R A O A A ek B
K 540,410,000 %5 76 ( BT N AR ¢
70,433,000 #570) °

AH B VEHEA 5 B A5 S84 PR 15
it 19 2 -8 55 50,725,000 #5 7T (&
EINAE 1 72,614,000 7C) ©

CHEAMERAS

£ 5 A0 1 SRS R S SO BOIR B
AR SR > AREEE R
ZERFAE MR FATEE
MR o SRR > oAl Mm%
FHRF B IE F R A > S B A AL
WP I [R] B o R IBOR B ) T AR
P8 2% WA A7 ] REAE A8 S A BB A 5 4
S E AR o 3% 5 BUR & FR AT
A o JFAR B S B E A
MERR —FZLFE A =+—
H %522,986,000 %5 7T ( — & Z /K 4F
31,350,000 ¥ 70) ° R IF O AE RE B T 1%
FOEATNE A > & R E = A R O
A Rt o R -

The individually impaired loans before taking into account the cash
flows from collateral held and credit enhancement is HK$40,410,000
(2006: HK$70,433,000).

The fair value of related collateral held and credit enhancement is
HK$50,725,000 (2006: HK$ 72,614,000).

(e) Loan portfolio renegotiated

Renegotiated loans are those that have been restructured due to
deterioration in the borrower’s financial position and where the
Group has made concessions that it would not otherwise consider.
Following restructuring, a previously overdue customer account is
reset to a normal status and managed together with other similar
accounts. Restructuring policies and practices are based on indicators
or criteria which indicate that payment will most likely continue.
These policies are kept under continuous review. Renegotiated loans
that would otherwise be past due or impaired totalled HK$22,986,000
as at 31 December 2007 (2006: HK$ 31,350,000). A renegotiated
loan will continue to be disclosed as such unless the loan has been
performing in accordance with the rescheduled terms for a period of
six months.
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() W EHEAE & (f) Repossessed collateral
AL R AL A AR S PR 1Y HE AT The Group obtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as
MBS EEI T ¢ security, as follows:
A4 1 B AR 2 i) Wi i
The Group and the Company Carrying Amount
2007 2006
T#x Tt
HKS$’000 HK$’000
FEW*E Residential property 10,651 17,640
g 1 4 S A R T AT R LR A R e Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable, with the
B o IR RRIE R D AR R AR - proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness. Repossessed
g ] 4 S A R T B A At property is classified in the balance sheet within other assets.
HEEET -
(g) B (g) Investment securities
RIEHE R /AR RG] > Bk According to the Investment Guidelines approved by the Board
151 T B B A B RT AR 2 A- 5L of Directors, the HKMC can only invest in debt securities with
PLERRG & c BEAREHER minimum credit rating of single-A or above. The proportion of
B BRI B 53 1O BOE LT AR SR investment according to rating categories is monitored and reviewed
P& by ALCO.
RGN AT H T E AU B The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating
R IR PV 2 A (RIS AR A5 SRR Y designation as at balance sheet dates, based on external credit
FERROT IR BRI ) agency’s ratings or their equivalents:
WEme  FEEIM
(e (e
Available Held-to-
AR 18 Be Ay ) -for-sale maturity Ham
The Group and the Company securities securities Total
HRERFLETH=—H T#x TH#x T#x
As at 31 December 2007 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa 204,246 1,163,513 1,367,759
AA- & AA+/Aa3 & Aal AA-to AA+/Aa3 to Aal 2,861,513 4,274,703 7,136,216
A-EA+/A3 R AL A-to A+/A3 to Al 190,616 61,808 252,424
Hm Total 3,256,375 5,500,024 8,756,399
ke A ERW
e e
Available Held-to-
7 4 ] Be AR 4 ) ~for-sale maturity A
The Group and the Company securities securities Total
W_FEREF_H=1+—H TH#IT Tt THIT
As at 31 December 2006 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa 1,031,106 759,135 1,790,241
AA- % AA+/Aa3 2 Aal AA-to AA+/Aa3 to Aal 2,878,365 3,871,770 6,750,135
A-ZE A+/A3 E Al A-to A+/A3 to Al 163,039 42,185 205,224
AR Total 4,072,510 4,673,090 8,745,600
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3.3 TG AR

74 [ T B i 455 B < i 45 B A5 4
TR 28V B SR A B 8 7 8 D) vl {4
53 17T 0 B 19 JEL By = T 3 S B ) PR )
B R BBEAR E il B R T S AT E AR
v A7 5% S 6 26 40 T Bl — M e o i 3
B) L RS (A FREE
2~ MEAR R BEAR) e Bl K -5 8l 19 JmL By o
A5 I o T B 1 3% R M o R R 1Y
FLA A [R] (B S 25T A 1Y 2 T LA A
A PR E A o AR FI TR ER AN (E
o A7 R ] A e b E S R R BR AT
B LA A AR - % T B
EE B DR A O

T 35 BBy 2 o JB 5 AT bR T R R A v
£ o PR AR AT B o R A A 3 LB
Mo RVE - B ENRER R EE A
R Z B g fE o GERT eSS
TG & — A RS B IR L
Fragas o B AR A T B S e Al 4 4 )
DA R AR ¥ B A B 2% B i E O 3R
WA TE B 4 - A7 A T H RS T 5 AT A
Fy o F ] 1] B 25 36 D o IR B P 0 < 1
DU % B it JBE 13 0 LA £ 7 ks R DL
T B E A Y e SRR o JAR T A 2R
EE R RENZE B g -

) 2R Ja B A HEL = 4 3R B A VR AR
A T) ) 20 R A AT B 5% > IR i
P Tl KA B 2 o I 2R 48 &
FLE+H=+—H¥17 F 100 {H%E
S SR B 12 H G RIS WA TR A 2
5,300,000 #5 70 ( —FZE /N4 ¢ 8,100,000 #5
J6) > 2 B R A 1241 A AR ik
A 5,300,000 5 76 ( —FENLE ¢
8,100,000 #& T °

ATERLELFEF A =+—H MiZA
FIZF47 R B2 100 18 LB - 48 (A 5B Al it
) 1 18 110 22,200,000 1k 76 ( = B E AN AR ¢
46,900,000 70) > R ZFEELE T ZH
=1 — H 2 P-{E % 5 FI 5t 3%4 T 400,000
0 (BT NAE 130,300,000 7 9C) © i
FIZF-17_EFS 100 18 LB 48 A 5B Al it
] 316 36k 2> 16,700,000 7 7T (- FE B4 ¢
44,500,000 70) > A ZFEELE T H
=1 — H 12 TR A5 B 5t 2 400,000
W0 (T EENEE 129,000,000 70) ©

MNoZEELFE+_H=4+—H  fEfFF
HoAph v 58 [N R RFFAE BT > Wi
JC 56,35 TC ME R T 1 100 B 1 4F A R BRI
Yk 51648 11 6,600,000 5 TG (L EE N AE ¢
1,600,000 # 7C) [ 2 > Ak JC 5 35 T BB
2 ETF100 B o BIAE TN BR BRI 6 1A 6
£ 6,600,000 #5 TG (. E 7S 11,600,000
HIT) ©

TR BT [ 100 11 22 25 K 100 BT S A
MG R L ERREE 4% H Ik
11 7T RE Y & R B BT A A o

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.3 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that the
fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise from open
positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are
exposed to general and specific market movements and changes in the
level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, credit
spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Group’s exposures
to market risk primarily arise from the interest rate management of the
entity’s financial instruments of different repricing characteristics. The
Group hedges a major proportion of its existing interest rate risk of the
fixed-rate bond issuance using fair value hedges in the form of interest
rate swaps by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the
floating-rate assets.

The management of market risk is principally undertaken by the Treasury
Department using risks limits approved by the Board of Directors.
Strategies on interest rate risk management, financing, hedging,
investments are formulated by ALCO. A weekly meeting is held to
review the latest conditions in the financial markets and the asset-liability
portfolio mix. The Treasury Department is responsible for monitoring
financial market movements and executing transactions in the cash,
derivatives and debt markets in accordance with the strategies laid down
by ALCO. The middle office monitors the compliance of risk limits and
performs stress tests to assess the potential size of losses that could arise in
extreme conditions. The results of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.

A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to monitor the
sensitivity of projected net interest income under different interest rate
scenarios and to mitigate the negative impact through hedging operations.
A 100 basis points parallel downward shift of the interest rate curve as at
31 December 2007 would increase the future net interest income for the
next 12 months by HK$5.3 million (2006: HK$8.1 million) and decrease
by HK$5.3 million (2006: HK$8.1 million) for an upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2007, if interest rates at that date had been 100 basis
points parallel shift downwards, profit before tax for the year would have
been HK$22.2 million (2006: HK$46.9 million) higher and the fair value
reserve would have been HK$0.4 million (2006: HK$30.3 million) higher
as at 31 December 2007. If interest rates had been 100 basis points parallel
shift upwards, profit before tax for the year would have been HK$16.7
million (2006: HK$44.5 million) lower and the fair value reserve would
have been HK$0.4 million (2006: HK$29 million) lower.

As at 31 December 2007, with all other variable held constant, if the
HK dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against the US
dollar, profit before tax for the year would have been HK$ 6.6 million
(2006: HK$1.6 million) higher. Conversely, if the HK dollar had been
strengthened by 100 price interest points against the US dollar, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$6.6 million (2006: HK$1.6
million) lower.

The 100 basis points and 100 price interest points increase or decrease
represent management’s assessment of a reasonably possible change in
interest rate and exchange rates over the period until the next balance
sheet date.
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(a) HERJE K5 (a) Currency risk
The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in the
prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on its financial position
and cash flows. The Board sets allowable currencies for investment
purposes. Currently, the Group’s foreign currency exposure is
limited to US dollar only. The ALCO sets limits on the currency
exposure that may be undertaken, which is monitored daily.

AR R AT S T 355 BEE A< B 6
PSR DL 2 B < 7 8 14 2 B T R 0
B o # S R A HERT TR BCE B Y
Wy SR o BLIRE - AREEI SN B R
BHRRBET - EEAREHEZEG
BCE AT 7R 32 N JEL R R 38 B BB - 3l
HErT B -

TR AL B SN RE AR B o R
AT A 2 A 2 BB MR T (L L)
S Sl B RO -

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to foreign
currency exchange rate risk. Included in the tables are the Group’s
assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by currency.

A The Group W ¥ B
HK$ US$ Total
T T#L T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
R-ZFLE+-HA=1—H As at 31 December 2007
{3 Assets
e REHES Cash and short-term funds 2,638,771 27,734 2,666,505
TSR B RE 2k Interest and remittance receivables 814,930 67,177 882,107
M - e R Prepayments, deposits
HithE and other assets 41,028 - 41,028
4T H Derivative financial instruments 559,703 97,783 657,486
B E T Loan portfolio, net 29,002,111 5,458,180 34,460,291
A Investment securities:
— [k & - available-for-sale 1,414,599 2,623,651 4,038,250
L - held-to-maturity 3,061,442 2,438,582 5,500,024
B Fixed assets 15,849 - 15,849
TR E Reinsurance assets 366,383 - 366,383
BB Total assets 37,914,816 10,713,107 48,627,923
=L Liabilities
JEATFLE Interest payable 443,708 28,285 471,993
TEATIRFR - IEAT B S Accounts payable, accrued
Hotlh £ £ expenses and other liabilities 4,151,226 280 4,151,506
e TE Derivative financial instruments 24,859 97,783 122,642
JEAT BT Tax payable 21,275 - 21,275
R AL 1K Deferred tax liabilities 28,542 - 28,542
fRBgE Insurance liabilities 661,386 - 661,386
EE T E SR Debt securities issued 32,554,735 756,455 33,311,190
BT HE B Mortgage-backed securities issued 4,229,159 - 4,229,159
AR Total liabilities 42,114,890 882,803 42,997,693
R Net position (4,200,074) 9,830,304 5,630,230
BEABRINFL T Off-balance sheet net notional
position * 4,711,159 (4,708,523) 2,636
#  EEBRMERING L BRI #  Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference

A 4 T (R DB S
WP ) TR ) B 4% 6 e B
SFEAYZER o

between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial
instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure
to currency movements, and their fair values.
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A% The Company W FiL B
HK$ US$ Total
T T T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
REZFL4E+-H=1—H As at 31 December 2007
j:4:3 Assets
HeRENES Cash and short-term funds 2,326,374 27,734 2,354,108
TSR B % [ 2K Interest and remittance receivables 799,083 67,177 866,260
TR ~ e R Prepayments, deposits and
HAb e other assets 59,600 - 59,600
iR ITH Derivative financial instruments 533,346 97,783 631,129
B ALG B Loan portfolio, net 26,058,417 5,458,180 31,516,597
ARG Investment securities:
— [k - available-for-sale 1,414,599 2,623,651 4,038,250
e - held-to-maturity 3,061,442 2,438,582 5,500,024
(i) 7AeiEia s Investment in a subsidiary 151,766 - 151,766
[ Fixed assets 15,849 - 15,849
FifRb A Reinsurance assets 366,383 - 366,383
MR Total assets 34,786,859 10,713,107 45,499,966
=L Liabilities
TR Interest payable 429,513 28,285 457,798
JEATHRR ~ REAT B S I Accounts payable, accrued
HoA £ 5 expenses and other liabilities 5,159,813 280 5,160,093
s TH Derivative financial instruments 24,178 97,783 121,961
JEAT B Tax payable 21,275 - 21,275
R AEBLIE A fif Deferred tax liabilities 28,746 - 28,746
R A Insurance liabilities 661,386 - 661,386
OB T &5 Debt securities issued 32,660,626 756,455 33,417,081
AR Total liabilities 38,985,537 882,803 39,868,340
FETE Net position (4,198,678) 9,830,304 5,631,626
BEABRINFL TR Off-balance sheet net notional
position * 4,711,159 (4,708,523) 2,636
#  EEBMBRING L BRI #  Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference

A T E (R LB A 24 7R
W D O SRR ) B 4% 36 B Y
SFEAYZER o

between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial
instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Company’s
exposure to currency movements, and their fair values.
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AEH The Group T I Fk)
HK$ US$ Total
T TiET T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
N oEENET_H=1+—H As at 31 December 2006
B Assets
Be R EE Cash and short-term funds 1,069,268 845,538 1,914,806
TSR B J% e 2K Interest and remittance receivables 493,901 62,206 556,107
TR - e R Prepayments, deposits and
HibEE other assets 31,011 - 31,011
iR T H Derivative financial instruments 234,711 28,049 262,760
B ALG B Loan portfolio, net 32,376,452 - 32,376,452
BARE - Investment securities:
—Aft & - available-for-sale 793,444 3,821,075 4,614,519
— A I - held-to-maturity 2,261,866 2,411,024 4,673,090
Il € EE Fixed assets 19,356 - 19,356
ARREE Reinsurance assets 373,901 - 373,901
BEE Total assets 37,653,910 7,168,092 44,822,002
=0 Liabilities
TR Interest payable 343,059 6,914 349,973
JEATHRR ~ REAS B S I Accounts payable, accrued
HoA £ 5 expenses and other liabilities 4,204,591 - 4,204,591
fitem TR Derivative financial instruments 117,968 44,984 162,952
TR B Tax payable 16,511 - 16,511
BIEHIAA R Deferred tax liabilities 27,810 - 27,810
RIBA R Insurance liabilities 624,856 - 624,856
TR Debt securities issued 28,454,325 481,145 28,935,470
EEATHIR 5 Mortgage-backed securities issued 5,361,260 - 5,361,260
BaE Total liabilities 39,150,380 533,043 39,683,423
FETE Net position (1,496,470) 6,635,049 5,138,579
EREARRINFARTR Off-balance sheet net notional
position * 5,419,876 (5,419,883) (7)
¥ AR AMERING L BRI AT #  Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
A T H (R DA A 4R [ 7 between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial
M B Y JEBS ) Y 4% 38 B AR B instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure
THERZEEL o to currency movements, and their fair values.
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AR The Company T I Eistil
HKS$ US$ Total
Tl TG T
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$000
NEEANETA=1—H As at 31 December 2006
B Assets
HERENES Cash and short-term funds 683,785 845,538 1,529,323
JRENSOR B I Bk Interest and remittance receivables 472,906 62,206 535,112
AR - e R Prepayments, deposits and
HAh other assets 61,464 - 61,464
&R T A Derivative financial instruments 226,020 28,049 254,069
B G Loan portfolio, net 28,552,854 = 28,552,854
HHERE Investment securities:
— ik - available-for-sale 793,444 3,821,075 4,614,519
—F A 22 - held-to-maturity 2,261,866 2,411,024 4,673,090
WA Al E Investment in a subsidiary 32,180 = 32,180
I 72 Fixed assets 19,356 - 19,356
TRb A Reinsurance assets 373,901 - 373,901
HERE Total assets 33,477,776 7,168,092 40,645,868
=V Liabilities
HEARH IS Interest payable 322,504 6,914 329,418
HERTARSR ~ eSSBS Accounts payable, accrued
HibAfg expenses and other liabilities 5,422,358 - 5,422,358
T TA Derivative financial instruments 103,285 44,984 148,269
HERHBLIE Tax payable 16,511 - 16,511
IRIEBIA A Deferred tax liabilities 28,019 = 28,019
bR AR Insurance liabilities 624,856 = 624,856
CETHE S Debt securities issued 28,454,325 481,145 28,935,470
e Total liabilities 34,971,858 533,043 35,504,901
R Net position (1,494,082) 6,635,049 5,140,967
BEAERINFLRGE Off-balance sheet net notional
position * 5,419,876 (5,419,883) (7)
#  EEBMBERINGS BRI #  Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference

AR AR AL TR (R % DA A 4
WP ST ) B 44 38 e B
SHE R ZEHL o

between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial
instruments, which are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure
to currency movements, and their fair values.

(b) Bl&ifia S AR 2 )E B (b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
4 Y B ) A R ) 96 < i R A R
AR B 4 i 9 i T 35 ) S OB T U5
ISR o 2T 2B T3 6 4 il
A {9 o 2 T 35 ) S A 58 17
B YRR o BLAT T35 20K P I )
B i PSR [E 118 T () 25 o S B
IR EA R o HRF R > B
ZEnRe e o (B R R R R TR
MIWEE) > IhE i S5 k1R o EAE
AEENZE B g e BRI KT
PRAE » 7 B R R A T B o

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of
a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Group takes on exposure to the effects
of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on
both its fair value and cash flow risks. Interest margins may increase
as a result of such changes but may reduce or create losses in the
event that unexpected movements arise. The ALCO sets limits on
the level of interest rate mismatch that may be undertaken, which is
monitored regularly.
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T AR A £ 1 P T B 4 R R B o S
MR (E 5 R A SR B B A R B T
B KA A A E S H BB A (DA
RE ) M - TR TR (A
TR AR AR 2 8 ) 5 0 Bl 7 9F8 19 JEL e ) Y
AR ESIR [AFHE ] IHE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to interest rate risks.
Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying
amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity
dates. The carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments, which
are principally used to reduce the Group’s exposure to interest rate
movements, are included under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.

Expected repricing and maturity dates do not differ significantly from the

WA ERZEN -

contract dates.

~HA - ZHA =
nkE  JkE dkE
=HA —A ik Hk &
~WAK  Overl  Over3 Over TiAEDLE Non-
Upto monthto monthsto  Iyearto Over interest b
A%H The Group Imonth 3 months lyear ~ 5years  Syears  bearing Total
T L THL TEL Tk T TEx
HKS000  HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000  HK$000
REZBZLEZAZTH Asat 31 December 2007
i Assets
R Ranes Cash and short-term funds 24539% 9123 88906 - - 340 2666505
TR R B2 Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 882,107 882,107
BT0E - e R Prepayments, deposits and other assets - - - - - 4,028 41,028
fit4HIH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 657486 657,486
SRAREE Loan portfolio, net 24889351 4046548 5493037 29511 1,844 - 3446091
BERE Investment securities:
—ifih & - available-for-sale 2050701 1105484 100,19 - - L8 4038250
~HhEIY - held-to-maturity 550,593 73230 696687 2520630 994,884 - 5500024
e EE Fixed assets - - - - - B8 1589
iRl B Reinsurance assets - - - - - 366,383 366,383
e Total assets 29046581 5977485 6378820 L5L141 996728 2,777,168 48,627,923
fifk Liabilities
FEfHIE Interest payable - - - - - 47199 471,99
TERSHRER ~ FERT SR Accounts payable, accrued expenses
s i and other liabilites 4054545 - - - - 96961 4,151,506
fitafTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - Ieh 126
FEftHuE Tax payable - - - - ) N I V7
A Deferred tax liabilities - - - - LT X.7V)
RiRA Tnsurance labilties - - - - - 661386 661,386
BE RS Debt securities issued 1947720 3,858,305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3,955,574 - 33311190
EEfHERF Mortgage-backed securitiesissued 1,663,483 - 638 1911834 - - 49159
A5 Total liabilites 7665748 3858305 11134454 14980813 3955574 1402799 42,997,693
R SRR Total interest sensitivity gap* 08083 2119180 (4755,634) (12,429672) (2958,846)
HEAE TR Interest rate derivatives
(FABHNLEEH) (notional amounts of net position) (23,499482) (5,877,045) 11,145,583 14,539,200 3,691,744
* REPAMTA G R L o B B ST *  Dbefore the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt

w25 % OB AT AR RS

securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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~W =WA ~4
negE Pk PkE
=MA = ik Hk &
~WAK  Overl  Over3 Over TN Non-
Upto  monthto monthsto  Iyearto Over interest 1K
AR The Company Imonth 3 months lyear ~ Syears  Syears  bearing Total
T L THL TEL Tk T TEx
HKS000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000  HK$000
REZBZLELZAZT-H Asat 31 December 2007
(A Assets
e Ranes Cash and short-term funds 2313545 9600 - - - 30963 2,354,108
TR R 2k Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 866,200 866,260
BfTE - e R Prepayments, deposits and other assets - - - - - 59600 59,600
it 4MIH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 63,129 631,129
LoviG Loan portfolio, net 2,956,120 4044909 5489934 25,634 - - 31516597
BERE Investment securities:
—ifih & - available-for-sale 2050701 1105484 100,190 - - L8 4038250
—FAEIY - held-to-maturity 550,593 73230 696687 2520630 994,884 - 5500024
WEARRE Investment in a subsidiary 141,782 - 3159 347 1878 1000 151766
HEEE Fixed assets - - - - - B8 1589
TiigE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 36638 366,383
A Total asets VOTAL 589423 6289970 2551211 996762 2,753,059 45,499,966
fifk Liabilities
FERHIE Interest payable - - - - - 457798 457,798
TERSHRER ~ BT Accounts payable, accrued expenses
s i and other liabilites 4,980,316 - - - - ITTT 5,160,093
fitafTH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1191 121961
A Tax payable - - - - RN W
TRIERURA B Deferred tax liabilites - - - - - W6 2876
RiRA Tnsurance liabilties - - - - - 661386 661,386
BT S Debt securities issued 2053611 3858305 10,480,612 13,068979 3955574 - 33417081
A Totallsbilties 033927 3858305 10,480,612 13,068,979 3955574 1470943 39,868,340
R SRR Total interest sensitivity gap* 19980814 2035918  (4,190,642) (10,517,768) (2,958,812)
HRAAET I Interest rate derivatives
(FAHMLEEH) (notional amounts of net position) (20959482) (5,877,045) 10,496,365 12,648,218 3,691,744
* REPASTA G R T H o B B TR *  before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt

enl:i} 2

securities issued.
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K%M

@A =RA —f
NEE  MEE DIEE
=R — 1f Rt

AR Owrl O3 Over  IHEDLE Non-
Upto  monthto monthsto  Iyearto Over interest bt
The Group Imonth 3 months lyear  Syears  Syears  bearing Total
Tér Tén TEn  TEx  TEn T TEx
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000

REZEAET-H=1—H Asat 31 December 2006
B Assets
R janes Cashand short-term funds 1562044 11045 197,83 = S 5034 1914806
PRI R 2k Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 556,107 556,107
BfT0E - e R Prepayments, deposits and other assets = = - - -3 31,011
ik BIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 260760 260,760
SR HE Loan portfolio, et 829551 4049776 63394 36347 1,884 - 337645
BERE Investment securities:

—ifih & - available-for-sale 2T 456H0 140602 763489 236931 542009 4614519

~HAEIY - held-to-maturity MITES 37008 641668 225645  LI63103 - 46709
e EE Fixed assets = = = = S 1936 1936
TiilgE Reinsurance assets = = = - B VA X T VX )|
A Total assets AL 4985747 1048447 3056281  LAOLO3 L3078 44822002
fiff Liabilites
FERHIE Interest payable - - - - - W93 399B
TERSHRT ~ MERTR SR Accounts payable, accrued expenses

s i and other liabilites 4120474 = = = - ML 420451
fitafTH Derivative financial instruments . . = = - 169 162932
g Tax payable - - - - N () B %1
TRIERRA B Deferred tax liabilites = = = = -8 800
RiRA Tnsurance liabilities = = = = -G8 624856
BE# RS Debt securities issued 279893 5789540 4942558 13045490 2358947 - 895470
EEfkERF Mortgage-backed securitiesissued 212752 - 69315 253769 - - 5361260
A5 Totallabilties 9046659 5789540 568873 15583183 2358947 1266219 39683423
FIE SRS A Totalinterest sensitivity gap* BALTY (303795) (4590426) (12526902)  (957,009)
MR TR Interest rate derivatives

(PR AREE) (notional amounts of net position) (31993054) 7174042  7,694050 1501L079 2,113,883
* RFEPARTAE &R TR e B O TR *  before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt

RS M AT R R B securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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-l ZHA —i
nrE  bMEE bER
=fA —if b3 Rite
—[A R Over Over3 Over  HAFME Non-
Upto  monthto monthsto  Iyearto Over interest bt |
AR The Company Imonth 3 months lyear  Syears  Syears  bearing Total
Tkt Fkc b e fExr fEc FiEc
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
REFFAEFZA=1—H Asat 31 December 2006
B Assets
e ames Cash and short-term funds 1,485,284 - = = S P9 15938
TR R 2k Interest and remittance receivables - - - - - 55112 535112
TR e R R Prepayments, deposits and other assets = = - - - 6L464 61464
ik SBIH Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 54069 254,069
SR HE Loan portfolio, et UATTES 4047260 61738 30086 - - 28550854
BERE Investment securities:
—ifih & - available-for-sale 2T 45640 140602 763489 236931 542009 4614519
~HAEIY - held-to-maturity MITES 37008 641668 225645  LI63103 - 46709
WEARSE Investment in a subsidiary 21,307 -1 ess6 2000 100 32180
e EE Fixed assets - = = = S 1936 1936
FlrREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 373,901 373,901
A Total assets WERLYS 4872988 851235 3056666  LA02054 1,830,950 40,645,868
fif Liabilites
FERHIE Interest payable - - - - - 39418 329418
TERSHRET ~ MERTRR SR Accounts payable, accrued expenses
s i and other liabilites 5,202,563 = = = S 9795 542358
i 2MTA Derivative financial instruments = = = = S 48269 148269
FEftBE Tax payable - - - - N (1 B %1
TRIERURA B Deferred tax liabilites = = = = - B9 28019
RiRA Tnsurance liabilities = = = = -G8 624856
CET TR Debt securities issued 279893 5789540 4942558 13045490 2358947 - 895470
AR Totallsbilties 800149 5789540 4942558 13045490 2358947 1366868 35504901
FIE SRS A Totalinterest sensitivity gap* WE0479 (916554 (4091323) (9988824) (956,893
MR TR Interest rate derivatives
(FrRiEn AR (notional amounts of net position) (28753054) 7174042 6998051 12467078 2,113,883
* o OREFAfTA AR LA B O BT *  before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on the debt
BRI o securities issued.

3.4 BE SRR 3.4 Liquidity risk
Uit B < L i AR 4R I A AR S A
fRIEER 2 B K o i B A0 12 8 B R it
ERER - ALEEHEUNESRA R
Ut AR BT A LR E) 0 R Y R R L
BRHEAE S WA KL o AEEREAR
[F] T < A R S HL S R T A R B AR
MIEAS EEAREHEZ B gEN
ESNIE UM e S A

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being able to repay its
payment obligations or to fund committed purchases of mortgage loans.
Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring the actual inflow and outflow of
funds on a daily basis and projecting longer-term inflows and outflows
of funds across a full maturity spectrum. The Group has established
diversified funding sources to support the growth of its business and the
maintenance of a balanced portfolio of liabilities. Source of liquidity are
regularly reviewed by ALCO.
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T RIURA G BARGE L &5 H R B
R4 13 DA 3 R L Y 2 R A JE AT AR S A
fl AT B S DAL R
b e TR MBS - RERRA
W A UG AR HBE SR
B ORISR RS LM H G
BB R AR B ST BRI o A5 [ A A A
T ARG R A R s &
e AR A B B B s 0 SO )
iy

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The table below presents cash flows payable by the Group under non-
derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities that will
be settled on a net basis and derivative financial instruments that will
be settled on gross basis by remaining contractual maturities as at the
balance sheet date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the projected
contractual undiscounted cash flows including future interest payments
on the basis of their earliest possible contractual maturity. The Group’s
derivatives include interest rate swaps that will be settled on net basis; and
cross currency swaps, currency forward contracts that will be settled on
gross basis.

~WARL ZWABE  —RE

EEU )i S ¥

—~HARK Over Over Over AL
Upto Imonthto 3monthsto  Iyearto Over 1K
AN The Group Imonth 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years Total
Tbr Tk T Tk T Tix
HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
REZFLEFZAZT-H Asat 31 December 2007
FARPESL AR M Non-derivative cash outflows
fifl Liabilties
i e Debt securitie issued (189,578)  (1637,622) (10,622,651) (20,335759) (4642553) (37,428,163)
Wi e Mortgage-backed securities issued (1241)  (47485)  (827,797) (3,538,042)  (269479) (4,695,044
(201,819)  (1,685,107) (11450,448) (23,873,801)  (4,912,032) (42,123,207)
AEBARA /() Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
WSS AT : Derivative financial instrument settled:
R - on et basis 20,657 Q1) (13003 (92811) (12,005  (99,293)
- e - on gross basis
i Total outflow - (595)  (59425) - - (60020)
HAKH Total inflow - L% 59649 - - 60
20,657 (L531)  (1779)  (92811) (12,005  (98469)
—WANE Z@AME DL
=M OFE FRE
—fiAR Over Over Over  fAME
Upto  Imonthto 3monthsto  Iyearto Over 4%
K%M The Group LImonth 3 months 1year 5 years 5 years Total
Tt  Tr  Tic  Tir T Tix
HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'00  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS 000
REEFENELZA=H-A Asat 31 December 2006
FEH R Non-derivative cash outflows
fiff Liabilites
EEfiHRS Debt securities issued (L070778)  (4782593)  (7067.622) (16350825)  (2:887416) (32,159,234)
EEfERR Mortgage-backed securitiesissued (20653)  (69866)  (97L681) (42206)  (860719)  (6,144975)
(1,091,431)  (4852459)  (8,039,303) (20,572,881)  (3,748,135) (38,304,209)
TERERA/ () Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
ETHARERMGESHTA - Derivative financial instrument settled:
— - on net basis (19640)  (21,011) I (38818)  (1I7714)  (69:400)
— Mg - on gross basis
Wit Total outflow (10829043) (3575 (5002983)  (332,689) -~ (16,168290)
AL Total inflow 10,817,136 9029 5044962 339,615 - 16210742
GL347)  (1557) 7% (L) (74)  (26954)
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3.5 $EAB IR KRR

AN A AT Ty EA SO AR
FAB R B B A T S 4R B K IRy
YIZERAE Y 70% 7 - HEER LR (5 B 48 a
i 17 i R e e ] R 43R R R ) A M
Y 25% o

AT — 3 PR B 5 0 T Y JL B 4 L 4 PR 2
5% 25 i AT REAE B T 51 E0H H R B B
AT - MIBIRER G A AT ORH
BEISm B S BE A > TR RETE T

B HRBRE A S - W E R R
JRE ) 3] 5 A B S Y > AR SR TEAR B G
A6 THT S 1 = B s R R R OBE L AR B
BRMRTE E - AT AR BB R I
P il w0 e B o bRl L E T R R A
PRB S 1F J BE A > T R 2R % ) 45 19 B R
OB B0 B R TR Y
fliwt 8oy > WAEAHZEN -

R WU BRI A 40 AL K > T
S04 SR T 5 R AEG  BD » A
EBRE T o B T R A AT
— A H BB B RAG - A %
T3 P S TS W o 43 T 4 A
35 0 W B R - 3 7 01 2 900
A0 2 00 W SR T AR T A
LA BB -

HOR IR R & 8] % 2 HIF R T 52
B o RERMHEER S B PR R LA
BT TGO« K8 R T AE
51 B AT R R SR > B R
UCH o W) SEMEAR TR > B (R (E
R 122 48 FE RO B B R T B R
fEEm LTt -

S T R — 2 3 TR R B A U
M SRR o 7 ke R VL B TR L A A R A
RACRME AN 3K > A SR B LU A A A B
B R M % B 4 51 R R RE B T ik e R
fill et o A5 B 1 A% E P AR B 4 W 4%
B A5 B8 R 8 23 £ DR B > Z0T7 R LR IfE
M9 JE B o A SR AT AT 0 AT AL > A
MG B B & i AL DR
St R B 2\ 0 B ) R AR B R AR
Frar Al o A= e [ S LAt A 1 OR B
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.5 Mortgage insurance risk

The Company offers mortgage insurance which provides cover to the
Approved Seller/Servicers for credit losses of up to 25% of the property
value of a mortgage loan where the loan amount has exceeded 70% of the
property value at origination.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the
insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the resulting
claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random and
therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is
applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal risk that the Group
faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims exceed the
carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur because
the frequency or severity of claims are greater than estimated. Insurance
events are random and the actual number and amount of claims and
benefits will vary from year to year from the estimate established using
statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance
contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected outcome
will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected
across the board by a change in any subset of the portfolio. The Group
has developed a business strategy to diversify the type of mortgage
insurance risks accepted and within each of the key categories to achieve
a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the variability of the
expected outcome.

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors.
The most significant are a downturn of the economy and a slump in the
local property market. Economic downturn, which may cause a rise in
defaulted payment, affects the frequency of claims. A drop in property
prices, where the collateral value falls below the outstanding balance of
the mortgage loan, will increase the severity of claims.

The Group manages these risks by adopting a set of prudent insurance
eligibility criteria. To ensure sufficient provision is set aside for meeting
future claim payments, the Group calculates technical reserves on
prudent liability valuation assumptions and the method prescribed in the
regulatory guidelines. The Group also takes out quota-share reinsurance
from its approved mortgage reinsurers in an effort to limit its risk
exposure. The Group conducts comprehensive assessment including
the financial strength and credit ratings of the mortgage reinsurers in
accordance with the approved selection framework set by the Credit
Committee. The approved mortgage reinsurers are subject to periodic
reviews.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.6 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

The following table summarises the carrying amounts and fair values of

those financial assets and liabilities not wholly presented on the Group’s

balance sheet at their fair value. Bid prices are used to estimate fair values

of assets, whereas offer prices are applied for liabilities.

Wi L AR
Carrying value Fair value
RERRLE RoFTAE RERBLE RZTNE
+=ZH=+—H +=A=+—H +=ZH=+—H +=H=1—H
Asat As at Asat Asat
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2007 2006 2007 2006
T#L Tl T T
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
SRR Financial assets
HeRENES Cash and short-term funds 2,666,505 1,914,806 2,666,505 1,914,806
B AR Loan portfolio, net 34,460,291 32,376,452 34,460,291 32,376,452
EARRE Investment securities
s ~ held-to-maturity 5,500,024 4,673,090 5,537,121 4,634,046
WA Financial liabilities
HAhA R Other liabilities 4,054,545 4,120,474 4,054,545 4,120,474
CETE S Debt securities issued 33,311,190 28,935,470 33,315,354 28,955,238
E# 1T Es Mortgage-backed
securities issued 4,229,159 5,361,260 4,218,230 5,354,783
(a) BRENEHES (a) Cash and short-term funds

(b)

(c)

B R E SR MRITAR - 2R
AR 2 FE R AR I - 5 B A7 K
(Fra i s DI =M A ) il wAF
(B > RHRIE R BT LME SR
FRUBS B A1) 3 2 R B A Wt R 2 I BB
SR o FIL > AP EAF R
& -

B AL T AR R 4B JE I i 2L
wl # AT IR R T

FEEAL & AT BRI AR B R SR < /)
WA G ERFE o Bt > &
ARALE L O AT IR R IR MR T (E 2
APEIGBAEF o

ez d<y

B BE R A 22 ME R E
B R A B E IR A
AP o JPA EREE 2 N FHEL
EEAEAL, 2 5 TRy Sl A
SRR BEUS IS H B R > A FH(E
MEE -~ B R Rolits AR 2
2 ) T (B AR T LA T

(b)

(c)

Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits. The fair value
of floating-rate deposits is the carrying amount. The estimated fair
value of fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than 3 months,
is based on discounted cash flows using prevailing money-market
interest rates for debts with similar credit risk and remaining
maturity. Therefore, the fair value of the deposits is approximately
equal to their carrying value.

Loan portfolio, net, and mortgage-backed securities issued under the
MBS Pass-Through Programme

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment allowance. A very
insignificant portion of loan portfolio bears interest at fixed rate.
Therefore, the carrying value of loan portfolio and the mortgage-
backed securities issued is a reasonable estimate of the fair value.

Investment securities

Investment securities include only interest-bearing assets held to
maturity, as assets classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair
value. Fair value for held-to-maturity assets is based on market prices
or broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is not
available, fair value has been estimated using quoted market prices
for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3.7

(d) Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market
prices. For those notes where quoted market prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturity.

(e) Mortgage-backed securities issued under the Bauhinia MBS
Programme

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted market
prices. For those notes where quoted market prices are not available,
a discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve
appropriate for the remaining term to maturity.

(f) Other liabilities

Other liabilities represent the deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(“HKSAR?”) in December 2003 and January 2004. The fair value of
other liabilities is the carrying amount.

(g) Financial instruments measured at fair value in the financial
statements

The total amount of the change in fair value estimated using a
valuation technique that was recognised in income statement during
the year is HK$56,090,000 (2006: HK$25,263,000). There is no (2006:
nil) financial instrument measured at fair value using a valuation
technique that is not supported by observable market data.

Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital, which is a broader
concept than the ‘equity’ on the face of balance sheet, are:

o To comply with the capital requirements set by the Financial
Secretary of the Government of the Hong Kong Special

Administrative Region (“Financial Secretary”);

o To safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders;

o To support the Group’s stability and growth;
o To allocate capital in an efficient and risk based approach to optimise

risk adjusted return to the shareholders; and

o To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its
business.
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B fif 4h ~ AR AL A 3B B Bl 1 P A
4 LA B DR 3B R A T {3k o B B RS O 0
AT VAl (BT 7 A B 2 TAEL R AR o

A FE R SR R R A B Y JELRR R
[ 7K o KL S AT AT S SR AT ot B
PR AR B M B RS SR R R
Slf7 Jz e 354 A B JEL B #) il it o S E B
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Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored daily
by the Group’s management in accordance with the guidelines issued by
the Financial Secretary. The minimum Capital-to-Assets ratio (“CAR”)
stipulated in the guidelines is 5%. The CAR is calculated as a ratio,
expressed as a percentage, of the Group’s total capital base to the sum
of its total on-balance sheet and total off-balance sheet risk-weighted
exposures.

The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report to the Board of
Directors on a quarterly basis by reference to the guidelines issued by the
Financial Secretary. Any breach or likely breach of the CAR guidelines
must be reported to the Financial Secretary.

The Group’s capital base comprises share capital, share premium, retained
profits and contingency reserve created by appropriations of retained
profits, allowance for loan impairment under collective assessment and
fair value reserve arising on the fair valuation of investment securities
held as available-for-sale.

The capital adequacy framework takes into account different levels of risk
embedded in assets. Conversion factors are applied to assets according
to their nature and reflecting an estimate of underlying risks, taking
into account any eligible collateral or guarantee. A similar treatment is
adopted for off-balance sheet exposure, with some adjustments to reflect
the more contingent nature of the potential losses.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base and the
ratios of the Group as at balance sheet dates. During the year, the Group
complied with all of the capital requirement set by the Financial Secretary.

2007 2006

T#L RREPH

HK$’000 HK$’000

i@ Share capital 2,000,000 2,000,000

R B Vi A Retained profits 3,151,567 2,678,722

JE R fiti Contingency reserve 102,497 84,678

IS FAE Fair value reserve 120,673 125,179

RIEA A FEAL Allowance for loan

B E AR impairment under

Eei i collective assessment 13,930 24,233

AR AR Total capital base 5,388,667 4,912,812

EAE R CAR 11.2% 11.2%

4. BASEE G Rk 4.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

A B2 [ BR 3 — BB B B ARSI The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
HRE B A LB AN Rk - A g RE amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates and
AR S A A R (BRERE RN - 3 judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience
RACH AR R 7 AR T » RRAEETAN and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to
JIT A Hh At B ) B o be reasonable under the circumstances.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least on a
quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss should be
recorded in the income statement, the Group makes judgements as to
whether there is any observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of loans
before the decrease can be identified with an individual loan in that
portfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that there
has been an adverse change in the payment status of borrowers in a group
or economic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in the group.
Management uses estimates based on historical loss experience for assets
with credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment
similar to those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash flows.
The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both the amount
and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any
differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Fair value of derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where valuation
techniques (for example, models) are used to determine fair value,
they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified personnel
independent of the area that created them. All models are validated
before they are used, and models are calibrated to ensure that outputs
reflect actual data and comparative market prices. To the extent practical,
models use only observable data, however areas such as credit risk,
volatilities and correlations require management to make estimates.
Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect reported fair
value of financial instruments. Sensitivity analysis is set out in Note 3.3.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are impaired
when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
below its cost. This determination of what is significant or prolonged
requires judgement. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates,
among other factors, the normal volatility in listed price. In addition,
impairment may be appropriate when there is evidence of a deterioration
in the financial health of the investment, industry and sector performance,
changes in technology, and operational and financing cash flows.

Profits tax

The Group is subject to profits tax in Hong Kong. Significant estimates
are required in determining the provision for profits tax. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on estimates of whether
additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact on the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.
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5. AFES T 5. Segment analysis

AEE [ B R TS o AR IVE 4 DU The Group is principally engaged in mortgage business. Other activities such
NGB SN AT WA L AT R R as debt issuance to fund the mortgage purchase and investment to reinvest
A e i AT B B AR 1) 8B 4 A LA SE S the surplus funds from mortgage receipt are considered ancilliary to mortgage
BAR 5+ 48 SE 55 (0 BT J 2685 o AR SR B R DA ] business. The Group is also organised in such a way that performance is
W R ER R R R KR measured at Group level in single segment for mortgage business.

7 AL ©

HfE SR ¥ 36 2B TN By B — Ay UEAT R B > M Although the mortgage business is managed as a single segment, the mortgage

i 15 T A V7 T 8 3t [ (B R SR ) o il assets are located in two geographical areas, namely Hong Kong and Korea.

ISP E > Tofc oS LR} o For segmental reporting purpose, information is provided in respect of
geographical segments.

EN
A
Capital
B g=Rig ik expenditure
Total Total incurred during
assets liabilities the year
THL TH#IL T-#o0
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R_FZLFE+_H=1+—H As at 31 December 2007
it Hong Kong 43,165,762 37,535,532 6,640
4 Korea 5,462,161 5,462,161 -
HaEE Total 48,627,923 42,997,693 6,640

7 B2 [ o7 7% 68 B 4 5 R R R R L AR IR AR The Group’s assets located in Korea represented MBS portfolio purchased near
KRIEEEA M et w8 7 4G (M st 21) - F R E the end of 2007 (Note 21) which contributed HK$275,000 of profit before tax
A= BR BRI F11275,000 00 ( ZFFT N4 ) o for the year (2006: nil).

AEBFTAHEER —FENETL A=+~ All the Group’s assets were located in Hong Kong as at 31 December 2006.
H ¥ A A s o
6. FEWA 6. Interest income
v 0|
The Group
2007 2006
T#T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BHAE Loan portfolio 1,640,335 1,783,988
e MEINE S Cash and short-term funds 246,785 129,553
Fites 582 gl 1T} Investment securities — listed 92,505 119,691
EwEAE—JE LT Investment securities — unlisted 359,808 261,375
2,339,433 2,294,607

2 AE FE | B A TR B 4 228,000 HE T (U EE Included within interest income is HK$228,000 for the year (2006:
ZNAFR 11,317,000 T i B B 8 Sk E ST HK$1,317,000) with respect to interest income accrued on individually
FLEMA - impaired loans.
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7. FESZH 7. Interest expense
AR
The Group
2007 2006
TH#x TH#TT
HK$’000 HK$’000
JEUA FLAF N BB R I ER1THY Bank loans, debt and MBS issued
O CBAT RS M e v 2 wholly repayable within 5 years 1,156,970 1,153,444
DA AF N RBER T % Debt and MBS issued not wholly
T8 S e e 7 7 repayable within 5 years 533,131 423,947
1,690,101 1,577,391
8. HAbWA 8. Other income
AR
The Group
2007 2006
T#T TH#T
HK$’000 HK$°000
i LI R T B R Early prepayment fees and late charges 23,837 19,560
EL A AR VR AR (B RE 14) Net insurance premiums earned (Note 14) 109,524 102,394
[ifE it 2= 58 Exchange difference 16,555 23,216
SR TR EAEE) Change in fair value of financial instruments 116,059 (7,459)
Al E ARSI A Dividend income from available-for-sale listed investments 29,131 15,998
AR S B IRAT 14 Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale
(Bff5E11) investments (Note 11) 922 =
HAts Others 431 701
296,459 154,410
B TR ATESE B A E R LN & TR A Change in fair value of financial instruments represents the aggregate of

(1) 48 7B By 0N (B 3 e 4 3 b T H 1 28 (B (i) HK$331 million (2006: HK$335 million) fair value gain on hedging

%t 331,000,000 %5 7€ (. FEZ IS 4F 335,000,000 instruments designated as fair value hedge and HK$333 million (2006:

s o0 ) KBl i IE B A F (8 5 333,000,000 HK$333 million) fair value loss on hedged item; and (ii) HK$155.5 million

He oo (- FEEISNAE ¢ 333,000,000 45 70) 5 M (i) (2006: HK$39.6 million) fair value gain on derivatives designated as at fair
gE AT EBFABGWAAETHBY value through profit or loss and HK$37.4 million (2006: HK$49.1 million) fair

N T IR 45 155,500,000 ¥ 76 (- TN AR value loss on debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or

39,600,000 #5 JC) M 38 2 VAN FEE L5 AR loss. In 2007, there is no ineffectiveness recognised in income statements that

T 1) L B A T (0055 w5 5 1 (e 15, 37,400,000 #5 arises from cash flow hedges (2006: nil).

T6 (ZRFINF 1 49,100,000 #70) © i ZFE

LA > AR 2 A M S R A ] B 4 O

T AR HEUEH B (RN ) o
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9 BT 9. Operating expenses
A
The Group
2007 2006
T FHT
HK$°000 HK$’000
g B B Staff costs
4 B AR A Salaries and benefits 83,579 70,222
BARE A — 5Lk ak Pension costs-defined
4w contribution plans 4,668 4,504
AN ZE Premises
T4 Rental 6,368 6,368
HoAh Others 5,585 4,603
4 Directors’ emoluments - -
e Depreciation 10,147 10,594
AR G R IR A% Financial information services 4,791 4,330
J ] 2 Consultancy fees 2,614 6,817
Hopth 5875 32 Other operating expenses 11,286 10,361
129,038 117,799
10. A% S50 F M 4 10. Auditor’s remuneration
A
The Group
2007 2006
T T
HK$°000 HK$’000
FEZ IR Audit services 670 600
oAt A 55 Other services 579 479
1,249 1,079

11. H B T H B B A e 35

11. Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments

AL
The Group
2007 2006
T#x Tt
HK$’000 HK$°000
T (R R S AR IR AR VR A © Net gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments:
—JA—A— HE#BEHTR — realisation of amounts previously
Tot e A RRERR ) 2 recognised in reserves as at 1 January 22,578 -
— AR N AR R e TR — net gain arising in the year 20,464 -
— KL R A TE — net losses on termination of interest rate swap
E=RUI IR e Ei'g < ;) for hedging available-for-sale investments
1) S5 1 s 4 Y A under fair value hedge (42,120) =
922 -
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12. S8k IAE 138 A At 485 [l 12. Write-back of loan impairment allowances
A%H
The Group
2007 2006
T#x TH#IT
HK$’000 HK$°000
R (BB A4 7 488 (] Write-back of loan impairment allowances
— A FEAE (BEE21(b)) - collective assessment (Note 21 (b)) 4,457 8,473
13. BiJH 13. Taxation
(a) TMGEE MRS ZE I BRI R JE 5 (a) Taxation charge in the consolidated income statement represents:
AR
The Group
2007 2006
T#x T#T
HK$’000 HK$°000
M EH Hong Kong profits tax
— AR R — Provision for current year 87,025 78,201
—TRAEJE (A — (Overprovision)/underprovision
SBRHAR in prior years (6,915) 1,933
80,110 80,134
RAERIH Deferred taxation
— AR () — Charge/(credit) for current year 436 (507)
80,546 79,627
7 1 P A5 L 158 4 L AS 4F B AR 1 il Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006:
FHE R I A 4 17.5% (B FINAE - 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Deferred
17.5%) HIBLARFHE o IRIERIEZ LIA taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences under the
L 17.5% ( ZFE N4 0 17.5%) liability method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2006:
) BRI R R - 17.5%).
A B2 [ 14 A i i 1 1) 830 T BRLBR P A The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the
TR A 2RI P AR 1) B <8 A 0 40 Bl theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate of Hong
I Kong as follows:
AL
The Group
2007 2006
T#x Tt
HK$’000 HK$°000
BB i i Profit before taxation 821,210 762,300
#%17.5% B AFF Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% 143,712 133,403
PRGBS A Income not subject to taxation (114,321) (85,091)
A AT HEFTRL Y BH Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 58,070 29,382
AR (RRARA) (Overprovision)/underprovision in prior years
SRR (6,915) 1,933
BLIEBA S Taxation charge 80,546 79,627
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(b) B F AR N B R L4

(b) Provision for taxation in the balance sheet represents:

AR AR ]

The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
TH#T T T#T T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
A B Provision for Hong Kong profits tax 21,275 16,511 21,275 16,511
AR LA TH 2 15 Deferred tax liabilities 28,542 27,810 28,746 28,019
49,817 44,321 50,021 44,530

REFFELERZFFZANFT A
=t—H > MEALATE ORI T
BLIH -

There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation as at 31
December 2007 and 2006.

EIERLIE (B ) /A EZ Mo J
AAELRBUT

The major components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities and the
movements during the year are as follows:

M
The Group
il ATE  BSR
BEE SRR 58 Hi
Accelerated Impairment ~ BUEE#H  Fairvalue  Cashflow it
tax depreciation  allowances ~ Taxlosses  changes hedges Total
T#x T ko  Tx T TiEx
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS$000
MEZEAE—H—H As at 1 January 2006 3,412 (1,525) (123) 19,927 = 21,691
AT A % Credit to income statement (347) (84) (76) - - (507)
TAER IR (P35 31) Charged to equity (Note 31) - - - 6,626 = 6,626
REFFAEFZA=1—H  Asat31 December 2006 3,065 (1,609) (199) 26553 - 27810
s (GHA) /b (Credit)/charged to the
income statement (389) 825 - - - 436
R R (GEA) /Hls (Credit)/charged to equity
(HiEE31) (Note 31) - - - (869) 1,165 296
B=ZZLHEFHA=1—H  Asat31 December 2007 2,676 (784) (199) 25,684 1,165 28,542
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AR
The Company
s I B
BERE WER %28 i
Accelerated ~ Tmpairment Fair value Cash flow Eit
tax depreciation allowances changes hedges Total
T T T T T
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WEREANFE—H—H Asat 1 January 2006 3,412 (1,515) 19,927 - 21,824
A& Credit to the income statement (347) (84) = = (431)
TS OB (B ek 31) Charged to equity (Note 31) - - 6,626 - 6,626
MEREAEFZA=Z+—H  Asat31 December 2006 3,065 (1,599) 26,553 = 28,019
ISR (GEA) /B (Credit)/charged to the
income statement (389) 820 - - 431
RHERR (GTA) /B (Credit)/charged to equity
(Bt 31) (Note 31) = = (869) 1,165 296
REZFFLEFZAZTH Asat31 December 2007 2,676 (779) 25,684 1,165 28,746
14. 148 Dk B S8 7 i e o ik 14. Revenue account for mortgage insurance business
A AR
The Group
2007 2006
T#x THT
HK$’000 HKS$’000
ERE Gross premiums written 304,546 211,479
FAR B 2 Reinsurance premiums (150,645) (112,891)
DR b2 1A Net premiums written 153,901 98,588
RIEAGR R (B b (Increase)/decrease in unearned premiums, net
ik (44,042) 4,400
= {ﬁ,ﬂ;ﬁ 1R A Net premiums earned 109,859 102,988
AP R B B AR BUE A R Provisions for outstanding claims and claims
HI R A B (BT 29) incurred but not reported (Note 29) (335) (594)
2 O I IR 2 i Net premiums earned after provisions
(Fff3E8) (Note 8) 109,524 102,394
EHBH ST (Kista) Management expenses (Note a) (7,227) (7,529)
FRARIS 2 Underwriting gains 102,297 94,865
i Note

@ RO
4 R -

(a)  The management expenses formed part of the operating expenses in Note 9.
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15. A4 P i Fl) 15. Profit for the year
AR R A5 R R T A A U A 4% 739,672,000 The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company
WG (BN 1 681,767,000 5 70) © to the extent of HK$739,672,000 (2006: HK$681,767,000).
16. )& B 16. Dividend
AR
The Company
2007 2006
T#x T
HK$°000 HK$000
HEEUR B S IS 4 ) 0.125 #E TG Proposed dividend of HK$0.125
(ZFEINAE 0.125 #0) (2006: HK$0.125) per ordinary share 250,000 250,000

W ZERLFECA ZFEANFEKRE  The dividend paid in 2007 in respect of 2006 was HK$250 million. The

250,000,000 #C o A —FF/NFEMNA+H > directors proposed a final dividend in respect of 2007 of HK$0.125 per
R = BT IR R W RS ordinary share on 10 April 2008. The proposed dividend is not reflected as a
W MB0.125 HEIT o BLIH AR BRI M5 5k — dividend payable as at 31 December 2007.
FELFT A=+ —HWBEMRE -
17. & R E 4 17. Cash and short-term funds
AR AR
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
T TH#IT T#x THTT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
MATHLE Cash at banks 68,620 47,081 66,316 45,430
SRATE ALK Time deposits with banks 2,597,885 1,867,725 2,287,792 1,483,893

2,666,505 1,914,806 2,354,108 1,529,323

B ERERN S - HaRkERESHE G For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
FEUUN B A H R =18 A N2 456 - comprise the following balances with less than three months’ maturity from

the date of transaction.

AR |
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

T#x Tt T T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000

AT Cash at banks 68,620 47,081 66,316 45,430
SRATE AR Time deposits with banks 2,357,621 1,670,442 2,287,792 1,483,893
B4 T 5 ] B4 38 H Cash and cash equivalents 2,426,241 1,717,523 2,354,108 1,529,323
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18. Interest and remittance receivables

18. FEWCF B K% RE R

AR AR
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
T THEIT T#x T
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
DAR 4% E ) E ORI S Interest receivable from
— R S A — interest rate swap contracts 500,921 339,240 498,765 337,137
— AR RE — investment securities 115,635 107,254 115,635 107,255
— AT E BAAE K — time deposits with banks 4,262 6,435 1,278 2,270
BERALA B R S B Interest receivable and instalments,
I3 AN K in transit from loan portfolio 261,289 103,178 250,582 88,450
882,107 556,107 866,260 535,112

19. AT IH ~ e R I E

19. Prepayments, deposits and other assets

AR |
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

T#x Tt T T#T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000

LBl =23 Repossessed assets 10,651 17,640 10,651 17,640
YACIR-E e Corporate club debentures 750 750 750 750
JRE i m {3t Dividend receivable from
(b77) B available-for-sale investments
(listed) 11,506 - 11,506 -
At Others 18,121 12,621 36,693 43,074
41,028 31,011 59,600 61,464

20. i 4k T B
(a) MERMTATH

ASEF R T AU T RSB WAL M
M RlE R - S st ERT S > AT
THAEE AP FT AR 8
R EEERN 3 gt M T H

20. Derivative financial instruments

(a) Use of derivative

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to hedge
the Group’s financial risks. For accounting purposes, derivative
instrument are designated as at fair value through profit or loss or
hedging instruments under fair value or cashflow hedges as defined

AT EEB S A TR o
B I 7 R A SR M B R R

Wh ©

T AR 2 i — AL Bl R
MR — BB R RG o BT
B W R R e AL O AR R A
BRoE T B WIS > 2R AN
ARG o AL EE BB 2 58 5
FARBEEATHFAE T = B 05 40
TBERA » AEMBEBUTAPE
AFEE KRR R K
Tt AE B AR B B L L o

in HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

Currency forwards represents commitments to purchase foreign
and domestic currency.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to exchange one
set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in an economic exchange
of currencies or interest rates or a combination of all these. No
exchange of principal takes place except for certain currency swaps.
The Group’s credit risk represents the potential cost to replace the
swap contracts if counterparties fail to perform their obligations. This
risk is monitored on an ongoing basis with reference to the current
fair value, a proportion of the notional amount of the contracts and
the liquidity of the market.
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A THEE M TRENAREH AR
B AR ERR  LRAR i — W H
g EEHE > (EFE S0 —E R B R
A L Y B R K LR R AT
{H > Ik > A RERUR AL B PR 52
A {5 AR M B o BB TS5 % %
EE S5 A S ELAR R e B A T RLA]
RS A 45 W A A A () sl R
(A B8 - T TR S A
FEWAE - Ll 2 AR
WEE - RfTEemEE AR AT
{ERERH > ATARREAECR A BB o ALk
B KA R TR TR TR AHE
T3

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised on the
balance sheet but do not necessarily indicate the amounts of future
cash flows involved or the current fair value of the instruments
and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or
price risks. The derivative instruments become favourable (assets)
or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market
interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms. The
aggregate contractual or notional amount of derivative financial
instruments on hand, the extent to which instruments are favourable
or unfavourable, and thus the aggregate fair values of derivative
financial assets and liabilities, can fluctuate significantly from time to
time. The fair values of derivative instruments held are set out below.

AgH
The Group
2007 2006

#h/ &4/
AELH AP FRER AV
Contract/ it fift  Contract/ {3 Ak
notional Fair values notional Fair values
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities

Tx T TEx T TEx TiEx
HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HKSO000  HKS000  HKS000

(i) #EEUAFER LA

(i) Derivatives designated

B LA as at fair value through
profit or loss
Fil= 4 Interest rate swaps 5071734 191,061 (119,903) 49,752,948 45158 (48,441)
Kl Currency swaps 58,467 - (57) 58,467 - (974)
e Currency forwards - - - 15752300 - (20,189)
191,061 (119,960) 5158 (69,604)
(i) FRE BN TR (i) Derivatives designated
fik TR as fair value hedge
ik Interest rate swaps 57923 450951 (2,682) 25198946 217,579 (93,217)
Bt Currency swaps 690,374 6,996 - 4466 3 (131)
457947 (2,682) ATH  (93348)
(iif) f87E AR ETE MY (iii) Derivatives designated
ik TR as cash flow hedge
Fib Currency swaps 5,460,000 8478 - - - -
8478 - = =
R4 B/ Total recognised derivative
(Biff) assets/(liabilitis) 657486 (122,642) 262760 (162950)
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AR
The Company
2007 2006
wh/ &4/
RELH AP FRER A
Contract/ it fiff  Contract/ 3 Ak
notional Fair values notional Fair values
amount Assets  Liabilities amount Assets  Liabilities
T Tk Tk TEr T TEx
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
(i) HELATERILA (i) Derivatives designated
B LA as at fair value through
profit or loss
Fil 4 Interest rate swaps 507173 191,061 (119,903) 49,752,948 45158 (48,441)
KWt Currency swaps 58,467 - (57) 58,467 - (974)
KW Currency forwards - - - 15752300 - (20,189)
191,061 (119,960) 5158 (69,604)
(i) #RE B TR (i) Derivatives designated
fik TR as fair value hedge
ik Interest rate swaps 23259203 424,594 (2,001) 21958946 208,888 (78,534)
B Currency swaps 690,374 6,996 - 4466 3 (131)
431,590 (2,001) 208911 (78,665)
(iif) f87E AR ETE Y (iii) Derivatives designated
ik TR as cash flow hedge
Hib Currency swaps 5,460,000 8,478 - - - -
8,478 - - -
BRI R/ Total recognised derivative
(B dE assets/ (iabilities) 631,129 (121,961) 254069 (148269)

(b) E 5By

A TRt 25 2 F-(E 36 b O 5 A
R e L E BT A S SR -

() ATFEE

3 SE i D/NS IS S RU G i SR iy
AR R E S i T B APE R
(ERERERL IR GOE RSN )

MR KB W -

(i) HRB IR

AR 2 B U O o B
S b 1 <5 LB U R
B A YRR S SN RE R, -

(b) Hedging activities

Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if they are

fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.

@

(ii)

Fair value hedges

The Group’s fair value hedge principally consists of interest rate
and currency swaps that are used to protect interest rate risk
resulting from any potential change in fair value of fixed rate
financial instruments.

Cash flow hedges

The Group hedges a portion of foreign exchange risks
arising from variability of cash flows from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments using currency swaps under
cash flow hedge.
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(c) FEHRA B IEAEARAAE B

B AR B B A T E A (A
B A IEBATAE T RS L HRRA -
TEAE ARG B B A AR I AN B e
RAES] (K 5E3.7) fHEME&HE o A
EEME KRB 5B TFABLHNE

% o

T TR 2 0 2 B RAS S P A R AR
R E R SR o LA SR G
N B 5y 3 A T M R AR A B PR

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) Replacement costs and potential future credit expenses

The replacement costs represent the cost of replacing all derivative
contracts that have a positive value when marked to market. The
potential future credit exposure amounts refer to the amount as
computed in accordance with the Capital-to-Assets ratio guidelines
(Note 3.7). The Group has not experienced any non-performance by
its counterparties.

The replacement costs and potential future credit exposure amounts
of the derivative contracts are as follows. These amounts do not take
into account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements with the

2 o counterparties.
A%
The Group
2007 2006

HAEARK TBIEARAR

WE A fA SR HEMA REE R

Replacement  Potential future Replacement  Potential future

cost  credit exposure cost  credit exposure

T#x T# THT T

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FIRGH Interest rate contracts 1,113,669 205,940 598,804 149,434
EREGH) Exchange rate contracts

— Bty — Currency swaps 25,084 292,084 5,300 24,156

— e i — Currency forwards - - - 157,523

25,084 292,084 5,300 181,679

1,138,753 498,024 604,104 331,113

AR
The Company
2007 2006

HAEAK TEEARK

WHEA fri SOmB HENA fRERR

Replacement  Potential future Replacement  Potential future

cost  credit exposure cost  credit exposure

T# T# T Tt

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

MR EH Interest rate contracts 1,085,620 196,490 589,993 136,734
ERGH) Exchange rate contracts

— B ~ Currency swaps 25,084 292,084 5,300 24,156

— & - Currency forwards - - - 157,523

25,084 292,084 5,300 181,679

1,110,704 488,574 595,293 318,413
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21. B G 21. Loan portfolio, net
(a) SaRAL A (a) Loan portfolio less allowance
AL AR
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
TH#IL T T-#L T
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Sl CHG iR Mortgage portfolio
£ Residential
— — Hong Kong 20,413,884 23,313,605 20,265,781 23,284,194
— g4t — Overseas 5,458,180 = 5,458,180 =
(GES Commercial 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
fee (@ iRy Securitised portfolio
(FftE33) (Note 33) 2,796,551 3,796,048 - =
IR A S Non-mortgage portfolio 1,805,606 1,291,032 1,805,606 1,291,032
34,474,221 32,400,685 31,529,567 28,575,226
BB Allowance for loan impairment (13,930) (24,233) (12,970) (22,372)

34,460,291 32,376,452 31,516,597 28,552,854

AZFFELFEFA=tT—H > UK As at 31 December 2007, the mortgage portfolio had a weighted
T}\ BRI BRETI > AN AT B average remaining term of 8 years (2006: 9 years) on a contractual
AR MBS E A NE (ZFE basis, without taking into account any prepayment of the mortgage
INEE ILAR) > MENEOR A B R R 1 loans. Final maturity of the mortgage portfolio is in the year 2047.

,LTAEHth;% KHYIEUL o F48 Bk
A BB LR

B ARG B A G R Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage of the
EASLBRE I outstanding principal balances of the loan portfolio is as follows:
AL A2
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006

?ﬂﬂﬁﬁ* H4%ENE  Total allowance for loan

B A RN impairment as a percentage
ﬁ‘ HS of the gross loan portfolio 0.04% 0.07% 0.04% 0.08%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(b) Allowance for loan impairment on mortgage portfolio

AR AR H
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
T-#I0 T#I0 THL Fi#Io
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FiRes 21 Collective assessment
w—H—H As at 1 January 24,233 55,847 22,372 52,714
e Bk Loans written off (14,996) (26,284) (14,996) (26,284)
85 0] A £ % Released to income
(Bf5E 12) statement (Note 12) (4,457) (8,473) (3,556) (7,201)
Wi m] EL i Bk Recoveries of loans
previously written off 9,150 3,143 9,150 3,143
RTZHA=+—H As at 31 December 13,930 24,233 12,970 22,372

A BRI A I - B % I 34 K
B L 0 B RTTE - Wt
G Je T ZE 4B AL A 1R (R T
5 TR Bl (EL 495 445 4,828,000 # T . i 3%
AR 19 MY U [ (RN AR

5,995,000 %5 JC) °

e AL R YE A 1 1) L Bl (B B R

Allowance for loan impairment was made after taking into account
the current market value of the collateral of the delinquent loan.
There is no impairment provided for overseas and commercial
mortgage portfolio. Allowance for loan impairment of HK$4,828,000
has been transferred to repossessed assets (2006: HK$5,995,000) in
Note 19.

Individually impaired loans collectively assessed under portfolio

Hrin T basis are analysed as follows:
AR AR
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
T#x TH#IT T#T THETC
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HKS$°000
RN e kg ok ] Gross impaired loan portfolio 40,410 70,433 40,410 70,433
BRI AE M Allowance for loan impairment (9,450) (13,212) (9,450) (13,212)
30,960 57,221 30,960 57,221
BHOR ARG EIE  Allowance for loan impairment
BEAH G AR as a percentage of gross
A4 impaired loan portfolio 23.4% 18.8% 23.4% 18.8%
WEA A G H%NL Gross impaired loan portfolio
B A R as a percentage of gross
A4k loan portfolio 0.1% 0.2% 0.1% 0.2%

FRIRAL A SRS WA R B 5k 31 83K
JiT AE 58 U (L 38 5 5 4,480,000 7 JC
(T EFZINAE 11,021,000 #TT) ©

Allowance for loan impairment under collective assessment for loans
not individually identified are HK$4,480,000 (2006:HK$11,021,000).
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(c) BakAG N Rl R B (c) Net investments in finance leases included in loan portfolio
A4 1 B AR 2 )
The Group and the Company
2007
I I HE WL 49
KB ARSI B iy I ALK ME O
Present value of FEBA Kok WAL
minimum lease Interestincome Total minimum
payments relating to  lease payments
receivable future periods receivable
T#x T#x TH#x
HKS$°000 HKS$°000 HK$°000
LA B EGRIE © Amounts receivable:
——4E R — within one year 127,044 65,238 192,282
- —FERERFER — after one year but within five years 484,317 213,410 697,727
— HAFE — after five years 1,194,245 285,651 1,479,896
1,805,606 564,299 2,369,905
ACSE 1 B A 2 )
The Group and the Company
2006
AR R4
HIABE ARAH Y AR A
Present value of FIEMA R AR
minimum lease  Interest income  Total minimum
payments relatingto  lease payments
receivable future periods receivable
T T TH#T
HK$000 HK$000 HKS$’000
LA HA B REUC KT © Amounts receivable:
——4E R — within one year 121,613 60,105 181,718
- —HERERER — after one year but within five years 408,729 188,306 597,035
— HAREAR — after five years 760,690 200,581 961,271
1,291,032 448,992 1,740,024
NZEEARFET A=+ HEE There is no impairment allowance for finance lease receivable as
FEHETZA=Z1+—H - AEERA at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2007 of the Group and the
A ) 7 A A L A4 B AR TR B Bk Company.
{EH 4
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22. BHEHRE
(a) B B

22. Investment securities

(a) Available-for-sale securities

A 55 I Be AR 4 )
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T#T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
F5 08 TAE S B (B 35 Debt securities at fair value

FE b Unlisted 2,665,849 3,625,784
AW BT Listed in Hong Kong 461,947 163,039
JiA T s LA S b s L T Listed outside Hong Kong 128,579 283,687
3,256,375 4,072,510

Fi 8 TAE S HR A H At 5 75 Other securities at fair value
AR HE BT Listed in Hong Kong 781,875 542,009
AT {4k A R R AR Total available-for-sale securities 4,038,250 4,614,519

HAh 71622 5 ir B A 4 I s Other securities refer to exchange-traded funds and real estate
BEER - investment trust.

VAT B $E AT AN 0 A ] {3 1

Available-for-sale securities are analysed by categories of issuers as

R follows:
AN 1 B ARy W]

The Group and the Company
2007 2006
TFL TH#sIo
HK$’000 HK$’000
SRAT B oA 4 Rl v Banks and other financial institutions 2,998,568 2,916,136
oA Corporate entities 38,270 436,278
INE Public sector entities - 553,694
HoAthy Others 1,001,412 708,411
4,038,250 4,614,519

AR R R B R BT

The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised as

follows:
AR B AR )
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T#L Fi#Io
HK$°000 HK$’000
w—H—H As at 1 January 4,614,519 1,989,973
o Additions 23,476,586 21,051,103
B E (B T ) Disposals (sale and redemption) (24,178,564) (18,602,056)
By ] Amortisation 100,151 108,549
IS E ST Change in fair value 17,203 56,843
HINE B 8, 2 A Exchange difference 8,355 10,107
wrr—H=+—H As at 31 December 4,038,250 4,614,519
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(b) A EBWES (b) Held-to-maturity securities
A4 1 B AR 2 i)
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T#x TH#T
HK$’000 HK$°000
TR EE AR GRS 7595  Debt securities at amortised cost
iR ] Listed in Hong Kong 620,188 586,009
JiA T s LA S b s L T Listed outside Hong Kong 756,848 1,012,062
1,377,036 1,598,071
F b Unlisted 4,122,988 3,075,019
A 23R8 2 M Total held-to-maturity securities 5,500,024 4,673,090
TR — Market value of listed
Feh £ 31 securities-held-to-maturity 1,389,293 1,579,872
PUF B33 A T i o i ey 23 Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by categories of issuers as
W follows:
A4 1 B AR 2 )
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T#x TH#T
HK$’000 HK$°000
SRAT K HoAth 4 A Banks and other financial institutions 3,695,830 2,347,894
AFARZE Corporate entities 439,638 1,108,615
NEEE Public sector entities 1,018,714 871,082
rh YL Central governments 345,842 345,499
5,500,024 4,673,090
Frf 23R EB T The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as
follows:
ACSE 1 B AR 2 )
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T#x T#T
HKS$°000 HK$°000
“—H—H As at 1 January 4,673,090 4,524,894
B hn Additions 4,014,805 357,028
g [m] Redemption (3,202,554) (209,631)
B3] Amortisation 7,172 (6,507)
AN B 58, 25 A Exchange difference 7,511 7,306
Bt HA=+—H As at 31 December 5,500,024 4,673,090
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23. [l 2 & E 23. Fixed assets
ARG E RART
The Group and the Company
WAz
el > I
RKE
LIRS Office
¥ equipment,
Leasehold furniture i b Hm
improvement  andfixtures ~ Computers Motor vehicle Total
T T T T T
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
AAE Cost
W EELFE—H—H As at 1 January 2007 7,728 6,070 99,366 226 113,390
nE Additions 207 306 6,127 - 6,640
R € Disposal/write-offs - (317) (659) - (976)
R_RBEBEAEFH=1—H Asat31 December 2007 7,935 6,059 104,834 226 119,054
R Accumulated depreciation
A EBELFE—H—H As at 1 January 2007 2,782 4,377 86,837 38 94,034
AAEREYTEE (M5E9) Charge for the year
(Note 9) 1,241 772 8,078 56 10,147
Wi Disposal/write-offs - (317) (659) - (976)
R_FZE4FE+T_H=1—H Asat31 December 2007 4,023 4,832 94,256 94 103,205
YTREEN Net book value
M_RBEBEAEFH=1—H Asat31 December 2007 3,912 1,227 10,578 132 15,849
MOEENES TH=Z1+—H Asat31 December 2006 4,946 1,693 12,529 188 19,356

24. W& A F &

24. Investment in a subsidiary

A4

The Company
2007 2006
T#x Tt
HKS$°000 HKS$’000
I BBy BAME Unlisted shares, at cost 1,000 1,000
B JB8 2 ) it R RO Due from a subsidiary 150,766 31,180
151,766 32,180

R i 2 W) T R 2R Iy I HE HR K 4 ] A 8 K The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured and has no fixed term of
repayment. Interest is charged at market rate.

9 o LB T34 T S R AR o

FWILBE LA RA ] o ZF LM The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited « Annual Report 2007

163




LA B B W R B Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MWoEELET+H=+—H > HBAFK The details of the subsidiary as at 31 December 2007 are:

FEER
EEITRA B HERA
A WSS X E S F1 T {22 el gl Epigd
27 Place of Principal Nominal value of Class of % of ordinary shares
Name incorporation Activities issued capital ~ shares held directly held
BB EHARA R il A L 1,000,000 #57C Rl 100%
K BRI E 1 7T
HKMC Mortgage Hong Kong Mortgage HK$1,000,000 Ordinary 100%
Management purchases and of HK$1 each
Limited servicing

25 FEATHRIA ~ FEAT B X M A 25. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
H

liabilities
AL A A
The Group The Company

2007 2006 2007 2006
T#xL THETT T#T T
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000

JREAT HRE K Accounts payable and
JREASH B 32 accrued expenses 83,671 77,962 166,622 213,764
HoA BEA 3KIH Other payable - — 925,771 1,082,089
HoAth & £ Other liabilities 4,054,545 4,120,474 4,054,545 4,120,474
HoAth 7 45 Other provisions 13,290 6,155 13,155 6,031
4,151,506 4,204,591 5,160,093 5,422,358

Hih B AR AN —FE=F+ " H k- FxE Other liabilities represented the deferred consideration used for credit

PU4E— H B &R AT R ([ del ) B enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the Government of the

B 44 O s A B BER R AR AE - Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (‘HKSAR”) in December 2003 and
January 2004.

WE_ZZELFET_H=1—H  ARXFM Up to 31 December 2007, the Company sold HK$3 billion of mortgage loans
Bauhinia MBS Limited 8 30 % i JC 4% 8 & to Bauhinia MBS Limited for securitisation, in which, the Company continues
FAEFEIRAL > Wbl o AN E AR AU IS IR K to recognise the mortgage loans in “Loan portfolio, net” to the extent of
B2 HN [ B G TF R ] PRI B o the guarantee and continuing involvement. A liability due to Bauhinia
[ H: At M £ 5K T8 | A B 7R — %2 JE i} Bauhinia ~ MBS Limited shown as “Other payable” has also been recognised. As at 31
MBS Limited H) & EJFE R - i - FE L December 2007, other payable was HK$ 925,771,000 (2006: HK$1,082,089,000)
FE+H=+—H > AR AEEABEETH in the Company’s balance sheet.

A A 3K 5 925,771,000 HE TC (B F N4 ¢

1,082,089,000 #7T)
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26. RBE BB LR EE 26. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets
A AR 18 B AR )
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BH Gross
R A5 Unearned premiums 658,569 622,959
EHM AR R Claims reported and outstanding 50 534
BV A H R HE 2R Claims incurred but not reported 2,767 1,363
PRbE B fAEEE - B Total insurance liabilities, gross 661,386 624,856
AR B8 Reinsurance
AN (R Unearned premiums 364,461 372,893
B IR KRR R Claims reported and outstanding (29) (7)
CLE AR E R R B R Claims incurred but not reported 1,951 1,015
FHRBR A A B R B B 4% Total reinsurers’ share of insurance liabilities 366,383 373,901
s Net
ﬂi,ﬁﬁ(ﬁﬁé% Unearned premiums 294,108 250,066
CH R BRI AR Claims reported and outstanding 79 541
A AR AR Claims incurred but not reported 816 348
PRER BRARE - WA Total insurance liabilities, net 295,003 250,955
27. DBATRESE SR 27. Debt securities issued
o L |
The Group
2007 2006
T#xT THT
HK$’000 HKS$’000

e B B 1 AN 0 G 4 A i Debt securities carried at amortised cost

s T RGBT DIP notes 3,947,378 3,848,817
Fo 4 B A B I A 5 755 Total debt securities carried

i 7 MR at amortised cost 3,947,378 3,848,817
L AT BB #JF  Debt securities designated as fair value hedge
fEHs LHEGH#If 5 DIP notes 20,163,824 17,694,653
TEMAEFEATRIE X HALFES  RBIP and other notes 4,228,537 4,410,475
6 58 2y A TR T Y 05 Total debt securities designated

i 5 AR as fair value hedge 24,392,361 22,105,128
AT S W I 4 58 s DA Debt securities designated as at fair

A VAHEEALE AR value through profit or loss upon

e/ T e initial recognition
o8 LHAH B DIP notes 4,484,748 2,159,916
TEEHPE T8 K HAR &S RBIP and other notes 486,703 821,609
AR TGRS 7E £ LA Total debt securities designated

N FAHEALFE AR as at fair value through profit

fE w8 I AR or loss upon initial recognition 4,971,451 2,981,525
OB T B a8 O AR A Total debt securities issued 33,311,190 28,935,470
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s
The Company
2007 2006
T#xT TH#7T
HK$’000 HK$’000
OB TIR MBS  Debt securities carried at amortised cost
fEH THAH B0 DIP notes 4,053,269 3,848,817
e BB LA B B ) A5 Total debt securities carried
i 5 R at amortised cost 4,053,269 3,848,817
Sy A T8 %  Debt securities designated as fair value hedge
s TR B DIP notes 20,163,824 17,694,653
T RIS TRIE L AL TS RBIP and other notes 4,228,537 4,410,475
658 2y A VAR I A 055 Total debt securities designated
i 7 MR as fair value hedge 24,392,361 22,105,128
T 00 W I 5 2 DA Debt securities designated as at fair
A VAHEALE AR value through profit or loss upon
BB 27 initial recognition
fEHs LHEAHEIf DIP notes 4,484,748 2,159,916
TEMAEBEATRIE X HALFES  RBIP and other notes 486,703 821,609
AR f e BRI SE 2 A Total debt securities designated
I FAEEALFE AR R ) as at fair value through profit
705 o 7 or loss upon initial recognition 4,971,451 2,981,525
C BT RS a8 O AR Total debt securities issued 33,417,081 28,935,470

TRAER > ASE BRI 46

AR IR A2 I A 4

During the year, the Group designated on initial recognition HK$3,533,823,000

A {E1Y 3,533,823,000 7 7045 35 18 (H LA A F-{H 5
fEwt AR5 o 04 4 ml B 6 2 A T 52 8 IR
A8 E B LA TE B L 5E AR 25 B HS o5 25
) L VB I SR () 5 Y o A ) R i RR IFR A A2 4 DA
N TE SR AR 350 4 B 0 B 1A (e
A A5 [ AR G A B S A B0 R ) (R FE A A
AT 42 A D 43,727,000 9 T (T NAE ¢
87,482,000 #570) °

nominal value of such financial liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss.
The fair value changes are attributable to changes in benchmark interest rates
for the debt securities designated as at fair value through profit or loss. The
carrying amount of the financial liabilities designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition is HK$43,727,000 (2006: HK$87,482,000)
lower than the amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay
at maturity to the note holders.

%5 2 By DL S-ELS MR 42 B RO 15 6
JRE g B B O 7 A A B K LA

There were no significant gains or losses attributable to changes in the credit
risk for those financial liabilities designated as at fair value.

AR AR ]
The Group The Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
TH#T T T#T TH#TT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
w—H—H As at 1 January 28,892,340 28,248,003 28,892,340 28,248,003
A BEBEAT Issuance for the year 16,412,345 13,343,663 18,896,408 13,343,663
BB+ AR (] Less: Redemption for
the year (12,346,500)  (12,699,326) (14,724,672)  (12,699,326)
Z REEAR Total nominal value 32,958,185 28,892,340 33,064,076 28,892,340
P AR & > Unamortised portion
of discount (99,937) (89,989) (99,937) (89,989)
NS SIS Fair value adjustment 452,942 133,119 452,942 133,119
wWtZH=1—H As at 31 December 33,311,190 28,935,470 33,417,081 28,935,470
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A REBATHE SR Notes issued during the year comprise:
AR AN
The Group The Company
EETH ZERS HEETH ZEMES
EiE AT H GiE AT S
DIP RBIP DIP RBIP
T-#IL T-H#L T-#0 T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
CL B T AR (E Amount issued at

nominal value 15,487,500 924,845 17,971,563 924,845
SRR Consideration received 15,448,188 907,817 17,932,251 907,817

I B 34T 9 55 8 5 M A 4 ) ) B K 47
FAL > T ATIE LB O B AR s
& RAFFRE i -

28. OB ITIRIEE S

All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the Group, and are
issued for the purposes of providing general working capital and refinancing.

28. Mortgage-backed securities issued

AL
The Group
2007 2006
T-#0 T
HK$°000 HK$°000
e B B 1A 0 G 4 45489 i MBS at amortised cost
fiia e ALt MBS Programme 114,321 277,844
Bauhinia 1% 5 & 7L it # Bauhinia MBS Programme 1,549,162 1,849,408
1,663,483 2,127,252
S A AL M3 % MBS designated at fair value hedge
Bauhinia $% 5 i 7L i & Bauhinia MBS Programme 2,565,676 3,234,008
BT HE R S A Total MBS issued 4,229,159 5,361,260
w—H—H As at 1 January 5,367,252 5,197,567
ARAE AT Issuance for the year - 2,000,000
R AR Less: Redemption for the year (1,163,769) (1,830,315)
Mo 8 Total nominal value 4,203,483 5,367,252
IS PETTE Fair value adjustment 25,676 (5,992)
W+ H=1+—H As at 31 December 4,229,159 5,361,260

BT A 2 8 38 2 2 o A 5N T AR P AT - oI
5 T RN E & AN R B R S A
MEEAT o %8 8 A A 3,722,322,000 % T
(T FFZINAE © 4,878,137,000 #T) EAF 5 Fr g
T35 45 56 2 MO A3 i (BfE 3% 36) © B EEATHEHE
5 5 MR T 2,763,483,000 5 TG ( B ENAE
3,627,252,000 ¥ I ) FASA AR

29. ¥5 4B IR BISE B 1 M

i 48 1 By ZE 755 10 oR T B R A3 B N BR A E
BEABAFREAMEES > BE T LF
T H = — H IR RS R B
FH 2R B84 i A 45 [ i 25 1B 468,000 HE 7T (—
FFINEE 3] 201,000 #ET0) o AASEE I £5
F R 0] FH R S5 (T AN ERAZ 48 PR B
) B AZ ERERE 1) EL AT 51 4) 133,000 5 T (—
EFZINAE  H0BR 795,000 #570)

All the MBS are collateralised obligation of the SPEs and are issued for
the purpose of providing funds to purchase mortgage portfolios from the
Company. HK$3,722,322,000 (2006: HK$4,878,137,000) of mortgage portfolio
are collateralised for the MBS issued (Note 36). Out of the total MBS issued,
HKS$ 2,763,483,000 (2006: HK$3,627,252,000) are guaranteed by the Company.

29. Provisions for mortgage insurance business

Provisions for outstanding claims under the mortgage insurance business are
recorded net of recoveries from the approved reinsurers. For the year ended
31 December 2007, provision for claims of HK$468,000 (2006: HK$201,000
written back) for risk-sharing business was charged to the income statement of
the Group. The amount of claim of HK$133,000 (2006: charge of HK$795,000)
(net of recovery from approved reinsurers and Authorized Institutions) was
written back in the income statement of the Group.
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30. e AR 30. Share Capital
2007 and 2006
TH#T
HK$’000
RE Authorized

o JRETE (B 1 95 TC R 30 £ 3t 7 3 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,000,000
ST AR Issued and fully paid

o ST (L 1 95 TG R 20 4% i 2 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2,000,000
31. ffifh 31. Reserves

AL
The Group
{7 B i A JEBRREE AR Rt
Retained  Contingency Fair value Hedging Eiti]
Profits reserve reserve reserve Total
THIT THIT THIT THIT THIT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
BoEEANE—~A—H Asat 1 January 2006 2,519,002 61,725 93,939 - 2,674,666
AL A Profit for the year 682,673 - - - 682,673
A i 0B T Transfer of 50% of net risk
Ja B PR 2 A 50% premium earned from
Bl retained profits to
contingency reserve (22,953) 22,953 - - -
T ARE R A P4 6 B 5 Change in fair value
A TEEEE) of available-for-sale
securities taken to equity - - 37,866 - 37,866
BiIE (Fif5E 13(b)) Tax effect (Note 13(b)) = - (6,626) = (6,626)
ERCFEFTHAERS Dividend paid relating to 2005 (250,000) - - - (250,000)
ICEENEF A=+ —H  Asat 31 December 2006/

S oRELE—~A—H 1 January 2007 2,928,722 84,678 125,179 - 3,138,579
AAEBE i A1 Profit for the year 740,664 - = - 740,664
% B T 1 488 3 Transfer of 50% of net risk

JRRL g O AR 50% premium earned from

B retained profits to

contingency reserve (18,489) 18,489 = - -
58 1] B kA 22 % P i Release of contingency
reserve to retained profits 670 (670) - - -
A BRI (HSE) © Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:
— A KR —taken to equity - - 17,203 = 17,203
— i B TR R 5 % —transferred to income
statement on disposal - - (22,578) - (22,578)

—BLIA (FF&E 13(b)) —tax effect (Note 13(b)) = - 869 - 869
T 4 it Cash flow hedges

—sE AR ~taken to equity - - - 6,658 6,658

— B (FEE13(b)) —tax effect (Note 13(b)) = = = (1,165) (1,165)
EIR-ZEEAFRE Divided paid relating to 2006 (250,000) (250,000)
REZRRLETFZAZT—H  Asat31 December 2007 3,401,567 102,497 120,673 5,493 3,630,230
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AR
The Company
R B WA R ATERE gl
Retained ~ Contingency Fair value Hedging Fk]
Profits reserve reserve reserve Total
THT T T T THT
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000
BoEEANE—~A—H Asat 1 January 2006 2,522,296 61,725 93,939 - 2,677,960
AL A Profit for the year 681,767 - - - 681,767
A i AR T Transfer of 50% of net risk
Ja B P 2 A 50% premium earned from
retained profits (22,953) 22,953 - - -
T ARE R A 4L 2 Change in fair value of
WA TEEEE) available-for-sale securities
taken to equity - - 37,866 - 37,866
BEE (HH5E 13(b)) Tax effect (Note 13(b)) - - (6,626) - (6,626)
gik= Z?ﬂ@ﬂ& Dividend paid relating to 2005 (250,000) - - - (250,000)
ITEENEFTH=+—H, Asat31 December 2006/

“EEEE-A—H 1 January 2007 2,931,110 84,678 125,179 = 3,140,967
AAETE i A1 Profit for the year 739,672 - = - 739,672
FH % B 36 AR 3R Transfer of 50% of net risk

R O AR 50% premium earned from

retained profits (18,489) 18,489 = - -
58 1] B kA 22 % PR i A Release of contingency
reserve to retained profits 670 (670) - - -
A R SRAO A (ESE) © Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:
N —taken to equity - - 17,203 = 17,203
— A A IRF R 2 4 2 —transferred to income
statement on disposal - - (22,578) - (22,578)

—BLIA (B 3E13(b)) —tax effect (Note 13(b)) = - 869 - 869
T 4 it Cash flow hedges

—sE AR ~taken to equity - - - 6,658 6,658

— B (F5E13(b)) —tax effect (Note 13(b)) = = = (1,165) (1,165)
EIRZEZAFRE Divided paid relating to 2006 (250,000) (250,000)
REZFZLETFHAZT—H  Asat31 December 2007 3,402,963 102,497 120,673 5,493 3,631,626
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32. B BN LT L RAE 5 32. Material related party transactions
(a) A B8 A8 J) B 2 i 5 (a) Related parties are those parties which have the ability, directly or

FR BT — Nl B M A
RN o 2 IR 2 a5z IR R
HBOALTPRAARAL - GH
N R NS AR A -

R A R A BN 4% A SR
R SR T Z IR Sy - S T
BHEIMT

indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to
common control or common significant influence. Related parties
may be individuals or other entities.

During the year, the Company entered into various transactions with
related parties on an arm’s length and commercial basis. The nature
of the relationship is set out in the following table:

B HITEE —
SR SO EE
Nature of related
4 W51 transaction-see the
Name Interests notes below
(&SN W EE AR (2) (9) (13)
OR —FFLH-E A — HEET) HPERE 0 A N
The Honourable Financial Secretary
John TSANG Chun Wabh, JP Controller of the Exchange Fund
(appointed on 1 July 2007)
FEJAESEE - GBS > KAt PR R = (2) (9)
(R =FFL44FELHA— HEHL) (ZEZFTELFAA=TH)
The Honourable AR I B R
Henry TANG Ying Yen, GBS, JP (B =FRELHFEAA=1TH)
(resigned on 1 July 2007) Financial Secretary
(until 30 June 2007)
Controller of the Exchange Fund
(until 30 June 2007)
EERISEE > GBS » KF#i L B S RE B R A 1) (2)(9)
Joseph YAM Chi Kwong, GBS, JP Chief Executive of the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority
(2 Sl N T <o A P R AR (1) (2) (9)
Peter PANG Sing Tong, JP Deputy Chief Executive of the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority
FMER ek > P st T v i TR L) A AL 1) (2) 9)
(R = ZZB4 /A =+— HEHE) Deputy Chief Executive of the Hong Kong
CHOI Yiu Kwan, JP Monetary Authority
(resigned on 31 August 2007)
AR > R+ T v 40 L B 1 AR (1) (2) 9)
(R =FFLFNA— HEZRT) (R =FFLFNA - AEZT)
Eddie YUE Wai Man, JP Deputy Chief Executive of the Hong Kong
(appointed on 1 September 2007) Monetary Authority
(appointed on 1 September 2007)
PR BB - SBS » KFAhL AR5 S B R Ry 1= (3) (13)
Professor the Honourable (A =FEEZLFL H— B #ERAE)
K C CHAN, SBS, JP HFHEFEEZAAETZA

(R-ZETLHFELHA— HEEME)
Secretary for Financial Services

and the Treasury

(appointed on 1 July 2007)
Official member of The Hong Kong

Housing Authority

(appointed on 1 July 2007)
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A B P E —
ST SCHRE

Nature of related

w2 HekAe7 transaction-see the
Name Interests notes below
BRI ARSEAE 5 SBS » A4t SLIEEHRE (3)
The Honourable FBEEZEGEE
CHAN Kam Lam, SBS, JP Legislative Councillor
Member of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority
18/ ¢ 5 e N [ AR K 2 SR R R (3) (13)
(A =FELHFE L H— HERAT) (A =FELHF L H— HEZAT)
The Honourable FisFEEZEGEF
Ms. Eva CHENG, JP (R _FFLFELH— HERME)
(appointed on 1 July 2007) Secretary for Transport and Housing
(appointed on 1 July 2007)
Chairman of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority
(appointed on 1 July 2007)
SR RBA% > BBS » KP4 THEREZEEER (3)
(A —FZRLFL A I H R Member of The Hong Kong
Professor the Honourable Housing Authority
Anthony CHEUNG Bing Leung, BBS, JP
(appointed on 19 July 2007)
HETRR JE AR AT I3 B P SR AT AL AR R A (10) (11)
OAZEZLFEMNHA =N HEZT) T 2 45 Al 2 AR A
Andy HON Hak Keung Head of Consumer Banking
(appointed on 26 April 2007) Standard Chartered Bank
(Taiwan) Limited
ZE 1 > GBM > GBS > LLD (Cantab) > SRERSRAT A BR A R 2 AT AR (3)(4) (5) (6) (14)
KFap+ Chairman and Chief Executive of
Dr. the Honourable The Bank of East Asia, Limited
David LI Kwok Po, GBM, GBS, LLD (Cantab),
JP
R o i N e PR e B R R R (3)
(A —FEELHFLH—HEHE) (BZFFELHFEANH=1H)
The Honourable BEEEEZEGEIER
Frederick MA Si Hang, JP (B _FERLFNAZ=Z1TH)
(resigned on 1 July 2007) Secretary for Financial Services
and the Treasury (until 30 June 2007)
Official member of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority (until 30 June 2007)
ARAERSEA A LI SR T A RA (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
(A ZFFLHMH Z 475 HEAT) CHp NI (PN v
Nicholas John SIBLEY TS PR R Gogl) AIRA R ES

(retired on 26 April 2007)

Head of Personal Financial Services
Asia-Pacific of The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Director of HSBC Insurance (Asia) Limited
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A EAZE T W HEE —
SR SCREE
Nature of related
w2 Kt transaction-see the
Name Interests notes below
FAPMESEA: > SBS o KT S e R 3)
The Honourable FHEEZEGEE
SIN Chung Kai, SBS, JP Legislative Councillor
Member of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority
BB A > GBS » KA 5 & B MR R = (3)
(A ZFEEFE A —HEHE) (BEZFEEFEANA=TH)
The Honourable FisFEEZE G
Michael SUEN Ming Yeung, GBS, JP (ZE-FFEHEARNA=1H)
(resigned on 1 July 2007) Secretary for Housing, Planning
and Lands (until 30 June 2007)
Chairman of The Hong Kong
Housing Authority (until 30 June 2007)
Bl ) e A AT SRAT BRBRAR 45 &R (12)
Eddie TAN Cheng Soo RO I Y < A AR B (BERBT N

Regional Treasurer of Global Consumer
Bank - Asia Pacific, Citibank,
N.A. (based in Singapore)

1) AT AFEEEEHR ([ Fik
SEJR ) P m i ES Tk
R RGBS > E% LA
AR R A B A T AT
F PR PR R A AR - —
FERL » AN 7% 5 IR 1)
HHEE R LA 10T (=
BRI 1 80 W IL) o

(2) HMEEESFEREBSE R AN
AL 100 i TR TEERTE & o
NoEELEF_HA=+—H -
AN TN R AE R (L EF
INAE M) o

(3) ZHERIEEHEE > AR
I A 4 B BELAS % W) BT 57 o
£ < A AL AR Y UL 7 B S
AR LR > HAR B AT
51 [ Hiedis | M A

(1) The Company is a member of the Central Moneymarkets Unit
Service operated by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”)
which provides custodian and clearing agent services for the debt
securities issued by the Company. In 2007, the Company paid
HKS$1.1million (2006: HK$0.8 million) by way of fees to the HKMA
for such services.

(2) The Exchange Fund through the HKMA has provided the Company
with a HK$10 billion revolving credit facility. As at 31 December
2007, there was no outstanding balance (2006: nil).

(3) Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
or organisation as specified under the column headed “Interests”
in the above table which has entered into an agreement with
the Company in respect of the purchase of mortgage loans by
the Company from time to time under the Mortgage Purchase
Programme.
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(4)

©)

(6)

@)

(8)

)

2 B Rt B ASRE R
He F DR By R s BELAS 23 W1 T 57 o e
F14 < Pl M A AL A Y LA 7 S
AR > HOAR B B AT
5 [HkAsr | A o

Rt 400 (R oES LE TR
E RN/ NCIAA T i E S S
e ol R I A R 1) <5 R A AR 1Y
PATEFL AR EHEAR - HH
BN A4 [HRAET | A o

200 (& T E B AR
) BELAS 2 ) BT SL W e A A SRAT
F1) <5 Pl PR P 1) 3T R A
HANR > HAHBE R ATS [
fo1) A -

B 5 % PR N B B ASHE N W
RN > B AR F] A
oY 2 T i 5 5 35 AT (145 3015
3£ JC Bauhinia 1% & #& 72 (L 51 #1)
BRLASN R T SL ik 14 <6 R A AR 1Y
PATES S EAEIAR - HAH
B 2 LTS [ IRkART | A A o

B AR5 30T M E S BT R
W 22 PE N BB 5 T B2 /] AT
S7 o i ) <5 A O BT EE S B
AR > HOA B B LA
5 iR | A o

CEERNFEMNHA A —H > AR
A B A B ) ) R 9 M RT L — TH
A > BT RE—H—H#E
FT o R HAZSAR o SR > BHECE] F)
T35 H 1 AR ) R A s R R A
PR AT 8 % I B 4 il v 0> — 30 79
7902 % K 804 & g o F4 HA L 7
AR LIRS - AN RS
YT EBEEER - REE L
4 ARAFEID ST A3 640 B
IO (R NAE 640 EHETT) T
e ER -

(10) ¥ 57 B B 7 SE8RAT A A PR A W

BT SR B R A 8 2
A o T EE FA RS F BB
R CBA A AR (3) ~(5) ~(6)
(8) B (11) B B s L w1 7 k.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

)

)

(6)

(7)

®)

©)

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
or organisation as specified under the column headed “Interests”
in the above table which has entered into an agreement with the
Company in respect of the application for mortgage insurance cover
from time to time under the Mortgage Insurance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above table
which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as primary
dealer or selling group member in the HK$40 Billion Debt Issuance
Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above table
which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as a placing
bank in the HK$20 Billion Retail Bond Issuance Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above table
which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as arranger
or lead manager/co-lead manager in one or more of the Company’s
MBS issues, including the US$3,000,000,000 Bauhinia Mortgage-
Backed Securitisation Programme.

Being an executive director or senior officer of a financial institution
as specified under the column headed “Interests” in the above table
which has entered into an agreement with the Company, as arranger
or dealer in the US$3,000,000,000 Medium Term Note Programme.

On 21 April 2004, the Company entered into a lease for a period
of 6 years commencing on 1 January 2005 with The Financial
Secretary Incorporated (“FSI”) by which the FSI let to the Company
Suite 7902 on 79th Floor and the whole of the 80th Floor, Two
International Finance Centre, 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong.
At the direction of the FSI, the Company paid rental to the HKMA.
In 2007, the Company paid a total of HK$6.4 million (2006: HK$6.4
million) of rental to the HKMA.

(10) Standard Chartered Bank (Taiwan) Limited is a subsidiary of

Standard Chartered PLC. The subsidiaries of Standard Chartered
PLC have entered into agreements with the Company in respect of
the matters set out in paragraphs (3), (5), (6), (8) and (11).
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(11) A2 7 B (F 6045 ) Korea First (11) The Company entered into a purchase agreement with, inter alia,
Mortgage No. 8 Limited ( 1E Fy 8% Korea First Mortgage No. 8 Limited (as issuer), Standard Chartered
47 N ) ~ Standard Chartered First First Bank Korea Limited (“SCFBK”) (as originator of the mortgage
Bank Korea Limited ([ SCFBK /) loans) and Standard Chartered Bank (as arranger) pursuant to
(FE By dicdd Bk A ) s 4T which the Company purchased from the issuer a US$700,000,000
SRAT (E 2L HEN) 7T L 6 B g note backed by mortgage loans originated by SCFBK.

oo PRI > AN E BT ABE
DA SCEBK R 7 114 442 48 45 3 BT S 45

7 {8 FE TR -

(12) FE T K / 2 LB a8 2 7] 2L B AR % (12) Citi and/or its subsidiaries have entered into agreements with the
Algt E3CE (3) ~ (@) ~ (5) ~ (6) ~(7) Company in respect of the matters set out in paragraphs (3), (4), (5),
Je (8) BT ELRT 3L h ik o (6), (7) and (8) above.

(13) A= F R AAE > AR A ) B E] (13) In 2007, the Company purchased about HK$64 million of mortgage
F) = 15 [ 1 E 4 6,400 B s T % loans from the FSI (2006: HK$107 million).
BEH(CFEFNE 1077 #
JG) ©

(14) X ZFELF > AN [0 AR (14) In 2007, the Company purchased about HK$2 billion of mortgage
174 PR 7S E 4 201809 Toie e loans from The Bank of East Asia, Limited (2006: nil).

B (CFTNE ) -

(b) EEEHEAE (b) Key management personnel
S e o H e AR A Key management are those persons having authority and
TER B - 458 Kb A R I responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
T UREERREREEAS - of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors and senior
officers.
AAEE F A N B HTEEEE Key management personnel compensation for the year comprises:
2007 2006
T#x T
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fr b S CHCAh 1) Salaries and other short-term
& B 45 £ employee benefits 11,876 11,260
PfENRE 72 A A1) Post-employment benefits 789 784
12,665 12,044
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33, Fiak ] B AL

2N F A R Ak B (B A 148 75 75 /il
% (% —) A R/ 7] & Bauhinia MBS Limited)
HEAT ¥ i B A W IR AL AR [T ) Y
FAFREN Al R SR AL G o a2 S ]
AE B B B H il B AL A 78 2 ol R R A% 1k
AN FVE E A ER N -

WA F L 1 4R B GRS O B
V14 B 400 B M) 2 JEL 90 A R A8 A o e e e [
hF o A A% AL AERD o

A ) R DL A Ty 2 R A 4 A
B DABCHEIRE A HE b — A (10 JF AR
B B [Tk ) o (AT R B SR RE R R
AR TERE o R SF IR S R S AR
B EE AR -

KB 73 W T R A o W TN T A% L i
Ao R PE R H i AL G > B AR 8 Rl R 4%
Eiooe

A A TR A A 2 B AL 165 Bl 7S £ B 1
A R FAL > #0270 BL B A A% 1k e e o0 K2
T T TS0 A A T AT 0 0 < R E P
H o AR RIFFESEFGRA LR EEAR
5 AR A AR e RRAR AT 1 A 1k % 5 B SRR T
EHTIIT

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

33. Special purpose entities and securitisations

The Company uses two special purpose entities (“SPE”) namely HKMC
Funding Corporation (1) Limited and Bauhinia MBS Limited to securitise
mortgage portfolio that result in the transfer of mortgage portfolio to two
SPEs. These transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the
mortgage portfolio concerned from the Company’s balance sheet.

Full derecognition occurs when the Company transfers its contractual right to
receive cash flows from the mortgage portfolio and substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership.

Partial derecognition occurs when the Company sells or otherwise transfers
mortgage portfolio in such a way that some but not substantially all of the
risks and rewards of ownership are transferred but control is retained. These
mortgage portfolio are recognised on the balance sheet to the extent of
continuing involvement.

The majority of mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPEs, that do not qualify
for full derecognition, are MBS guaranteed by the Company.

The rights and obligations that the Company retains from its continuing
involvement in securitisations are initially recorded as an allocation of the fair
value of the financial asset between the part that is derecognised and the part
that continues to be recognised on the date of transfer. The following analyses
the carrying amount of mortgage loans derecognised to the extent of the
Company’s continuing involvement, that qualified for partial derecognition
from the Company’s balance sheet.

531 AR#& Ik
K K
¥ i 1 L ¥ M v L
Carrying amount  Carrying amount
of mortgage loans  of mortgage loans
derecognised  not derecognised
T#x T#L
HK$°000 HKS$’000
Egiohte |0 Mortgage-backed securitisation
BE T A For the year ended:
“ERLETAZT—H 31 December 2007 - _
“EBREFA=T—H 31 December 2006 1,740,000 260,000

FHOEARBZAS) 2 RE KGR
H — s A FBUE - F RS Rl B R A R
Z BV BRAR BB B R e i s R ol R
FFE] > BIZHAR BRI ARERA A o HEEUHR
MR EERERENGAFACHRENE
FE o T A A P T A AN F I A% LR A AR
NEVEE R AR HREE CEARREE
BE) @R R RMENG S AG S EER
RN A G R EREA S -

HK(SIC) INT-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities requires
consolidation of SPEs when the substance of the relationships between
the SPE and the reporting entity indicates that the SPE is controlled by the
reporting entity. This results in consolidating back the transferred assets to
the consolidated balance sheet. The following summarises the outstanding
principal balances of the mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPEs that were
derecognised from the Company’s balance sheet but were consolidated back to
the consolidated balance sheet as a result of HK(SIC) INT-12.
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2007 2006
T#x TH#IT
HK$’000 HK$°000
T EFAE (5F—) HKMC Funding Corporation (1) Limited
AR 111,442 273,496
Bauhinia MBS Limited Bauhinia MBS Limited 2,685,109 3,522,552
EHEE TR AR A 18 Mortgage portfolio transferred to
SHAA (B 21(a)) the SPEs (Note 21(a)) 2,796,551 3,796,048
34. 7K 34. Commitments
(a) BA (a) Capital
ARG B B AR 2 i)
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T TH#IT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EHLHEERETA) Authorized but not contracted for 9,191 6,638
(b) REHE (b) Operating leases
A BB AT E N EWE - The Group leases the office premises under operating leases. The
W B ERAVIE BN A leases of the office premises run for an initial period of six years
SEAREFIE R R BUAT 10 0 BA T 5 FH 4 4 and include an option to renew at the then current open market
Ao RESEH > R G AL rent. Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
FELA4) T ZELAE H 1Y A 2R s R AH 48 A R A operating leases at the balance sheet date are analysed as follows:
BT
ARG Bl B AR 2 i)
The Group and the Company
2007 2006
T TH#IT
HK$’000 HKS$’000
WA= Office premises
AL —4 not later than one year 6,368 6,368
ZR—HFEAR later than one year and not later
Z R TAR than five years 12,735 19,103
19,103 25,471
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35. ¥an IR BRE B

A w0 4fE J B O 2R A L A 4 R B s
B o A 4E R B B AT KB i 2 2 50% I 4 IR
JE i > T L R D 988 L By B i A R AR B
B IR -

WEFELFETZHA=T—H > B
A #3586 818 TG (BRI 181 48 7T)
Hrp 5178870 (ZFEINE - 52218U70) B
1) A% VHE i 4 A B 2 ) O PR B > T AR
AR A AT ARYERR R R 35.1 (8 o0 (B F R
A 2925 TT) o

36. CLHLIF & A&

RN T B HL T A R AR BB A K
J7 AOEATHEGE - DURYEA B L wh B E
BT A BRI R FR RS 5 o A B R IR AL
BT ZAT A HE IS R A B 4 s 2 )
(B A & R A HE R 07 > RIAS S mIAE 2 o R
) 4 R STAATART — 4% 163 7 25 B AT AT — 1L
Heia i S B R TR TS ERAD
R E RS A -

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

35. Mortgage insurance business

The Company operates its mortgage insurance business on a risk-sharing basis,
and retains up to 50% of the risk exposure under its mortgage insurance covers
with the remaining risk exposure being ceded to its approved reinsurers.

As at 31 December 2007, the total risk-in-force was approximately HK$8.68
billion (2006: HK$8.14 billion) of which HK$5.17 billion (2006: HK$5.22
billion) was ceded to the approved reinsurers and the balance of HK$3.51
billion (2006: HK$2.92 billion) was retained by the Company.

36. Pledged assets

SPEs have charged their assets as securities or otherwise transferred by way of
security for issuing guaranteed or non-guaranteed MBS in accordance with
the provisions under the relevant securitisation programmes. The security
trustee appointed under the relevant securitisation programmes will enforce
the securities over the relevant pledged assets when the relevant SPE (and, in
the case of guaranteed MBS, the Company as guarantor) defaults in payment
under any series of MBS or otherwise on the occurrence of an event of default
in respect of any series of MBS.

AL
The Group
2007 2006
T#T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
LG 2 Assets pledged

SRATE AR Time deposits with banks 310,093 383,833
& Investment securities 105,891 -
SRS Mortgage portfolio 3,722,322 4,878,137
JEWAIE Interest receivable 5,526 8,605
4,143,832 5,270,575

A 30 £ 4% Secured liabilities
BT IR RS S (KF5E 28) Mortgage-backed securities issued (Note 28) 4,229,159 5,361,260

B A % i B K AL o B R B o ) MR T A
1 8 5 L H #8 FE AL & (ERE33) > A0
Heda B AL A TR IR S 5 0 2 AR T AR A
[EERRAL AR | BERE A B (MR 25) -

37. MR B R

R R/ FE AR H A+ H R A
o

Mortgage portfolio pledged included securitised mortgage portfolio recorded
in the SPE’s book (Note 33) and the transferred mortgage portfolio continued
to be recognised as assets in “Loan portfolio, net” to the extent of the guarantee
and continuing involvement (Note 25).

37. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Director on 10 April
2008.
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